Vishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Petunt Food Processors Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Petunt Food Processors Private Limift;d (;the %org;n};h)é
ie 1 h 2023, and the Statement of Profit an ,

which comprise the Balance Sheet as of 31 Mare \

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for‘the ye:.ir_then ended, and lnu:ﬂ;ets to

the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our optnion and to the best of our information and according to the exglanatmx_:s gmin to” us ﬂ[lle
aforesaid financizl statements give the information required by the Companies fsct, 2013 (“Act”) m_t e
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and less and other
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ($As) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the finaneial
statements under the provisicns of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that
the gudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 38 to the financial statements wherein it is stated that, as of 31 March 2029
the Company’s net worth has eroded and has nel werking capital deficit of Rs. 56,889.08 thousand.
These conditions indicate existence of a material uncertainty about the Company's ability to continue
as going conecern. However, Bikaji Foods International Limited {the ‘Helding Company’) has confirmed
to provide financial and operational support for at least next twelve months from the date of balance

sheet, In view of the above, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on going
concern basis.

CQur report is not modified in respect of this matter,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Board Report, but does not
include the finaneial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,
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Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and.we do not express
any form of assurance cenclusion thereon. :

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 10 be materially
misstated, '

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereisa material misstaternent of this other
information, we ave required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Baard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accolnting principles generally aceepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are Teasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequatc internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company o to cease operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements .

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes cur epinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finaneial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
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not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
prror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)X(1) of the Aet, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
egtimates and related disclosures made by management.

d} Conelude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going CONcern.

¢) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the finaneial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economie decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standelone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluaté the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
othieal requirements regarding independenre, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in
" Annexure A” a staternent on Lhe matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a)

b)

)

d)

e)

£)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Jaw have been kept by the Company 80
far as it appears from our examination of those books. :

The Belance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Staternent of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
aecount.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act;

In our opinion, matter reparted in “Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern” above may
have adverse impact on functioning of the Company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 01 April zoz2
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over finaneial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule.
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and arcording to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finaneial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate} have been advaneed or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that .
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
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.

Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“ Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultlmate Beneficiaries™) or '
provide any guarantee, security or the like on hehalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the cireumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, are enrrently not applicable to
Company.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197( 16) of the Act, as amended:

Ir our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

For Vishal Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartered Accountant

ishal
Froprietor

Membership No.: 410058

r,mm{

UDIN: 23410058 BHADOL9536

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 20 May 2023
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor’s Report}

i :
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment except distinet identification details of each such

asset is maintained.
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property, Plant and Bquipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years, In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and
equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no immovable properties in the name of the Company. Building
improvements appearing in the financial statements have been developed on leased land.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of vur examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(8) According to information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1088 and
rules made thereunder,

ii.

_ {a) The inventory, except goods-in-transit, has been physically verified by the management during the

vear. For inward goods-in-transit subsequent evidence of receipts has been linked with inventory

records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on

verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the
aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
¥ 5 crores, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of seeurity of current assets and hence reporting under Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.
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il

vil.

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not granted any loans, sceured of unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLP} or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act). Accordingly, provisions stated in Paragraphs 3 (iii) (a) to (f} of the
Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loans, made any investment,
provided any guarantee and given any security to which Seetion 185 or Section 186 would apply.
Accordingly, provisions stated in Paragraph 3(i¥) of the Order are not applicable.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits

or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public during the year. Accordingly, provisions
stated in Paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The provisions of Sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not applica'_ole to the Company as the
Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products

of the Company. Accordingly, the provisiens stated in Paragraph 3 (vi} of the Order are not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing with approptiate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including employees’ state insurance, goods und serviecs tax, provident
fund, tax deducted at source, tax collected at source, Income iax, duty of customs, cess and cther
statutory dues as applicable to it.

According to the information and cxplanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, ne undisputed amounts are payable in respect of provident fund, Income-tax, duty of custous,
cess, employees’ state insurance, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax,
goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, no amounts are payable in respeet of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, service tax,
sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, [ncome tax, duty of
customs, cess and other statutory dues, at the year end, on account of dispute except as below:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Fortm where dispute is
Statue the dues (INR in which amount . pending
thousands) relate
- {Financial
year)
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 13,532 2020-2t | Commissioner of Income Tax
1961 : {Appeals)
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viii,

(a)

(b)

(c

(d

—

(e)
(f)

(a)

(b)

Xl

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanati ons given to us and on the basis of our examination f’f the
records of the Company, the Company has not currendared or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tux assessments under the Income Tax Act, 161

as income during the year.

According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination mi the
recotrds of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of inter-corporate deposits /
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. The Company has not
defaulted on payment of interest on loans repayable on demand.

According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company,
the Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any financial institution or other lender.

According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Campany.
term loans were applied for the purposc for which the loans were nbtained.

According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company,
ghort term loan obtained has not been utilized for long-term purpose.

According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company,
there are no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated
in Paragraph 3 (ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

According ta the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company,
there are no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated
in Paragraph 3 (ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
Faragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicable. .

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or vptionally). Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (3)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally aceepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company during the year. '

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under Sub-section {12) of Section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. :
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(c)

xii.

Wy

XV,

xvi.

{a)

{b)

(e)

(@

xvii,

wvill.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

ii. According to the information and explanations given 1o U§ and based on our examination of ihe

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the
Act and details of such transactions have been Jisclased in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards, Based on information and explanation provided to us by the
Compary, Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to it. '

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit system
and is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions of the Act. Accordingly,
provisions stated in Paragraph 3(xiv){a} and Paragraph 3(xiv)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and
hence, provisions of Section 162 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is hot required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, Paragraph 3(xvi)(a} of the Order is not applicable,

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-JA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, Paragraph a(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, Paragraph 30ewi)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under Paragraph 30evi){d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to ¥ 18,510.23 thousand during the financial year
covered by our audit and ¥ 17,177.82 thousand in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of statutory auditor of the Company during the year.

. ‘We draw attention to Note 38 to the financial statements wherein it is stated that, as of 31 March 2023

the Company's net worth has eroded and has net working capital deficit of ¥ 56,889.10 thousand.
These conditions indicate existence of a material uncertainty as at date of this audit report about the
Company's ability of meeting its Habilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. :

Also, refer “Matcrial Uncertainty Related to Going Coneern” paragraph in our “Independent Auditor's
Report” of even date.
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xx. The Company has incurred losses during the three immediately preceding financial years and hence it

is not required to spend any money under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under Paragraph (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year. '

xxi. The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this
report.

For Vishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

Firm Regiaj::{o.; 331179C
L] ' D/—

Vishal Chaturvedi

Proprietor

Membership No.: 410058
UDIN: 23410058 BHADOLG536

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 20 May 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in Paragraph 2(g) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor's Report]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

.We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Petu.nt Food
Processors Private Limited (“the Company”) s of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by tjne Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intern.:al
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered {;ccountants' of India
(ICAI) (the “Guidance Note™). These responsibilities include the design, implementatl‘on and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the or(}erly and
officient conduct of its business. including adherence 1o Company’s pelicies, the safeguarding of its assets,’
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
fipancial statements based on our audit. We condueted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditot’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial contral with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statemente includes those pelicies and
procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as nécessary to permit preparation of finaneial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthnrized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 1o future periods are subject to the
rick that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as of 31 March 2023, based on the internal control with reference to financial

statements eriteria establiched by the Campany considering the sssential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note.

For Vishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountant

Firm chifjﬁjiﬁ:t:fgnvgc

shal Chaturvedi
Proprietor
Membership No.: 410058
UDIN: 23410058 BHADOLgs36

Place: Greater Noida West
Date: 20 May 2023
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PETUNT IFOQD PROCESSORS PRIVATL LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(AN amounts in INR thousind, unless stated olherwise}

. As at Asat
Partienlars Note No. 43 Morch roay 31 Mavch 2nms
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 302,500.33 3026876'68
Right-of-use assets 4 5.657.84 272 ]
Capital work in progress 3 - 13 3.5-5';
Other intangible assets 3 28.47 94.9
Financial assets
Others 5 85.00 83.00
Peferrad tax azsets (net) 24 - _38
Non-current tax assets 3-124-33 82,?22-80
Other non current assets o £.973. 48,460,
318.457.51 373.471.50
Current assets
[uventaries 7 za,211.18 41,941.04
Finaneiat assets
Trade receivables 8 5.438.80 5’02%i3
Cash and cash equivalents g 1,588.85 9,598.61
Others 5 150.00 5.235.00
Other current assets - b 51,6(_;9.20 23,065.04
76,058.07 75,000 42
Total Assets ——aza1ss8, 44858002
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10 73.780.98 73.780.98
Qther eguity _
Seetritias preminvm 1 31,6_99.61 121,600.51
Retained carnings and others n {133,5562.20} (100,742.29)
Share based payment rescrve . 572.53 13019
Total Equity {27,509.14] {1,131.51)
Liabilities
MNon-current liahilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13 238 646.07 o 448 po
thers 15 19,706.78 2f,153.50
Provisions 12 1,226.50 950.35
Deferred tax liabilities (net] 24 - -
Other nom current labilities 16 36,498.17 39,208.41
282@2.58 Eﬂsl?ﬂﬂs
Current lnbilities
Finaneial Liahilities
~ Bornowings 13 58.31113 8,750.00
Trade payables
- votal ouistanding duoes of micr enterprises und small enterprises 14 9,738.27 9199.28
- local omstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 1 6. < )
sinall anterprises 4 50:516.84 53/091.63
(thers
1
Other rurvent lizhilities 12 ‘5’.013-54 4,543.03
Provisians $201.62 Geb1.13
: 2 165.74 7698
I 135.947.14 1047205
Total Linbilities
425,024,72 449,672.43
Total Equi ilit
quity and Liahilities 395.515.58 4857095
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PETUNT FOOT PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 March zo=3
{All amounts It INR thousand, onless stated atherise)

Summary of significant acoouanng polivies

Note No.

The accompunying notes form an integral part of these financial statemeats.

As per our report of even date attached
For Vishal Chaturvedi & Co
Chartersd Accountant

ICAY Fi stpation Nog 631179
r J
U

Vishal Chaturvedi
Proprietor
Membership No.: 410058

Place: Gregter Nojda West
Date: 20 May 2023

A
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Far and on the behalf of Board of Directors of
Fetuot Food Proccsapra Private Limited
CIN: U15540KA2017PTC100402

Sulabh Bhandari
Director
DIEN; 2841752

Diirector  *

DIN: 7572660

Place: Tumbkur
Date: 20 May 2023




PETUNT FOOD PROCESS0ORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts inl INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars NoteNo.  Porthe year For the year

31 March 2023 31 Marchao22

Rervenue from operations 17 303,602.45 200,75812
(nher ineome 38 17,495.70 7.2%4.65
Total incame 381,098.16 227,092.78
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 19 255.998.19 133.790.46
Purchase of stack-in-trade - 4,106.00
Changes in inventories of traded goeds and finishad goods 20 73713 939.05
Employee benefit expenses 21 43,075.91 48,938.54
Finance costs 22 273,852.02 15,850.48
Depreeiation and amortisation expenses 3&4 22,931.92 16,638.11
(Other expenses 23 81,497.17 . 47.bE1498
Total expenses 408,092,384 267,2G3.21
{Loss) before tax (26,994.18) {59,%00.43)
Tax expernics 24

{urrent tax - .

Deferre] tax - -
(Loss) for the year (26,994.18) (39,300.43)

Othier comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains of defined benefie plans ) 30 174.21 33915
{ncome tax effect Z -

174.21 329.15

Taotal other comprehensive income 174.21 329.15
Total comprehensive (lass) (26,819.97) ___. (38.971.28)
Basie and diluted {loss} per share {1 Bs.) 25 {3.66] {5.3a)

Sumnary of signifieant accounting policics 2

The aceompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Az per our report of even date attached For and on the behalf of Board of Directors of

For vishal Chaturvedi & Co Petunt Food Processoes Private Limited

Chartered Accountant CIN; U15549Kf<0171’1‘0106402

ICAL ¥irm Registration Noy: 041370C /\!
\).zu [DMJ W ‘\

Vishajl ChatGirvedi Nishrut Rangwala  Sit¥sbh Rhandari
;’m prictor . PDireciar Diregtor
femnbership No.: 410058 DIN: o7572665 DIN: 02842752

Place: Greater Nodds West

Place: Tt -
Date: 20 May 2023 ce: Tum ks

Date: 20 May 2oy
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

T For the ycar For the year
Particulars . Marchyzoz:; 31 March zoza
A Cash flows from operating activities
Net {logs) before tax (2699428} (39:300-43)
A:tijusttments for: 13,479.08 6,390.17
Interest expense
Interest eernse on Optionally convertible debentuves 12[;, 71;,3: 1%56?3%?1
Depreciation and amortisation expenscs [2’3?0124} [2:?10‘2-4)
Amortisation of Deferred grant income * . (226.18)
Interest income on deposits (14.24) ~
Intercst ipcome on ineome tux refund A {1.539.01)
Liabilities wrilten baek other than operating leasu lighilities (14,426.72) E376.59]
Optians fair valuation loss/ (gains), net ‘5,561I68 ;
Loss o disposal of Property, plant and equipment . 055'.” 11906.50
Balanees written off . ’679. 6’2 102.24
Frovision for doubtful debls ( 1‘ 045.81) (1.054.08)
Pravision for slow moving inventory ! 96,66 (54.60)
Leave encashment expense/ (Teversai) for the year 44234 130,10
Employee stock {:-p{:tion:‘1 expenses 539:0 M 402,82
Gratuity expenses tor the year
Opera;;ingp;nmﬂt/ (loss) hefore working capital changes 6,967.28 (10,820.79)
Working capital adjustments: .
Mgﬁemlz‘:nt in trade and other payables 4,509.32 27)f'59-35)
Movement in inventories 12,076.58 (24,.'?20. g
Movement in trade reeeivables, other receivables and prepayments 13,508.39 (25,317.04)
Gratnity and compensated leaves paid during the vear {105.54) (319.81)
Cash generated from/ (uscd In) operations q7,016.03 {232.010.18)
Taxes paid (net of refund including interest on refund) _ {350.16) {1,446.39)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities 36,656.88 (34,465.57)
B Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received - 88213
Praceed from sale of Property plant and equipmment (including capital work in progress sold) 6,527.08 a.66
Purchase of Property plant and equipment other intangible assets (incloding movement for (13.818.38) (150,208.43)
eapital advances and payable for fixed assets)
[nvéstment in/ (proceeds from) ether bank deposits, net - 49.545.49
Net cash (used in) investing activities (7,291.30) (90,774.15)
C Cash flows from financing activities;
[nterest paid (12,462.19) (5.925.08)
Interst paid on Optiooalty covertible debentures {(1,817.44) -
Repayment of Long term borrowings from hanks (18,750.00) {34.677.78)
trocesds pm Long term b()l'lU\‘\"iT'lgS from hanks - 170,000.00
Dreferred fees paid _ (974.27)
{Repayment of)/ proceeds from short term borrowings frem banks, net {4,345.66) 18,514.17
Repayment of loan to related parties - (4,297.86)
Net cash (uged in)/ generated from financing activities (37.375.29) 142.629.18
Net (deerease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (8,009.72) 8,389.46
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 9,508.61 1,209.15
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year {Refer note g) 1,588.80 6,598.61
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in INR theusand, unless stated otherwise)

Notes :

1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect methed set out in [nd AS-7, "Statement of Cash Flows™,
2, Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the Cash Flow Statement.

3, Refer note 39 for reconciliation of changes in financial activities.

As per onr report of even date attached For and on the behalf of Board of Directors of
Far Vighal Chaturvedi & Ca Petunt Food Processars Private Limited
Chartered Acoountant CIN! U15549KA2017PTC1 064 02
1CAN Firmp Rogistration Ng.:

' [J [LLWJ’ (\
J; 1

Vishal Chaturvedi ishrut Rangwala Sulabh Bhandari
Proprietor Director Director
Membership Mo.: q1o058 DIN: uys72669 DIN: 02841752
Place: Greater Noida West Place: Tumkur

Date: 20 May 2023 Diate: 20 May 2023
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All armounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

A. Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of INR 10 cach issucd, subscribed and fully paid

Forthe year  Furthe year
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

1
As at 1 April 2021 73,7580.98 73,780.08
[ssue of share capital - -
As at 1 April 2022 73,780.08 &gc.os
Issue of share capital - -
As at 31 March 2023 73,780.08 73,780.98
B. Other Equity
For the vear ended 31 March 2o22
Reserves and surplus Total
Sccourilics Retained Share based Others
premium earnings payment reserve
{Parent
Company ESOF)
As at 1 April 2o 31,695.61 (67,268.85) R (502.16) (36,071.40)
Loss for the year - (39,300.43) - - (39,300.431
31,699.61 (106,569.28) - (502.16) {75.971.83)
Others
Re-measurernent gains of defined - - - 329.15 32915
benefit plans
ESOP expense for the year - - 130.19 - 130.1Q
TFotal others - - 130.19 220.15 459.34
As at 31 March 2022 41,000.61 {106,569.28) 130.19 (173.01) (74,012.49)
For the year ended 31 March zo23
As at 1 April zouz 41,699,681 (106,566,28) 130,19 (175.01) (74.912.49}
Loss for the year - {26,994.18) - - (26,954.18)
31,694.61 {133,563.96) 130.19 (173.01} (101,906.67)
Othcrs '
Re-measnrement gains of defined - - -
benefit plans 174.21 174.21
LESOP expense for the periad - - 442.94 - 442.34
T. - :
A:?:;]t};:smh - > 442.34 174,21 616.55
2023 gx,ﬁgg.(n gl;§§§6§.gﬁ) 572.53 1.20 (1015220.12!
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statemenis.
As per our report of even date attached
For Vishal Chaturvedi & Co : il
Chartered Accountant Fotand on the behalf of Board ‘uwaec‘m rs of ’ ‘%’12.‘\.3\. 'ﬁ?\
ICAL Firtn Registeats o Pe¢tunt Food Processors Private Limited 3] W
egjstrgtiun Np.: 031174 CIN; U155439§)17PT0106402 (_.? %\
j - . w w
D - . - U
Vishal Chata i ~
rvedi shrut RAngwala Sulabh Bhandari "% - %

Proprietor
Membership No.: 410058

HMace: Greater Noida West
PRate: 20 May 2023

Dvirector
DIN: ov572669

Director
DIN: 02Bqi752

Place: Tumkur
Date: 20 May 2023
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Noles to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise}

1. Corporate information . . ) o ) )

Petun:pFood Processors Private Limited {the 'Company’) is ¢ Company kdomlmlcds 1¥‘hlngloa, p:]l:;\ :;i ifﬁ:;iﬁe ;Eﬁ:; Sé:;a;enc.ll b:;
. r - Ly m

Vi thanarasapura Industrial Area, Phase 111, Kora Hobli, Tumlur, Kam.ata a .5?413 T : i

zgi;r:mder the vaisiuns of the Companics Act, 2013, The Company is primarily involved in manufacturing, processing, purchase and sale

of snacks foad.

These financial statements were authorised for issue in acco rdance with a resolution of the Directars on 20 May 2023.

Nice Texcat Trading & Agency Private Limited used to hold 51.22 % of equity shares of the Oomp:lny till 2dFet')$ar:f¥ 2;);11 :m;l ;:1; rﬁ; ;ol:i::;g
i wolding i ikaji Poods ntermational Limited with effect from .

company whose entire shareholding in the Company was transferved to Bikaji Fo t H F 2

Aoc()li‘dir::g]\', on or after 3 February 2021 the Company was deerned to he a public company as per provisa ta Seclion 2{71} of the Companies

Avt, 2013,

i i ancial st » S F feompliance of Ind AS
.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements and stalement 0 ; . .
?he ﬁnancialztatgments have been prepared in accordance with [ndisn Accounting Standards (Ind AS} notified unlr:]er Sectlonnégrg ;E:t;i
Companies Act, 2013 [‘the Act’] read together with the Coampanies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant ame: .
issued/ notified thercafter {hercinafier referred as ‘Tnd AS').

; i is initially
Accounting policies have been consistently applied 1o all the vears pnesel}ted except where a 1‘1ewll]}_r :fsuedi accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision 1o an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting palicy hitherta in use.

Basis of measurement o
The finanetal statements have been prepared on a historical

stalements. . ] ] . .
The Bnancial statements are presented in INR. which is also the functionat currency of the Company, and all values are rounded o two

decimal places to the nearest thousand (FENR '000) except, when indicated otherwise,

cast basis, except for any othet basis explincd elsewhere in these financial

‘2,4 Recent aceounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective B .
The Ministry of Corporate :ffairs (MCA} notifies new standards or amendments to the existing stat‘)da.nds I_.mder Cﬂmpames {[ndian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the Compenies (Indian Acconnting Standards)
amendment Rules, 2023, as below.

d AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - The amendment Tequites companies to disclose material acrounting policies mther than
their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023.
The Company has evalunted the amendment and there is no impaet on its finuncial statements.

Ind AS & Accounting policies, Change in Accounting Fstimates and Errors ~ The amendment has replaced definition of ‘change in account
estimate’ with defibition of 'accounting estimate’, with other related amendments to belp entitles distinguish changes in accounting palicies
from changes in accounting estimates, The effective date for adoption of this amendinent is annual periods beginning on er after 1 April
2023. The Company has cvalvated the amendment and there is na impact on its financial statements. .

Ind AS12, Income Taxes — The amendment has narrowed the scope of the inifial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to
trapsavtions that give rise t egual and offsetting lemporary differences. The effective dale for adoption of this amendment is annual periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2023, The Company has cvaluated the amendment and there is oo impact on its financial statements.

2.3 summary of significant aceountng policies

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on enrrent/ non-eurrent classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to ba realiced arintanded ta be 2old or eansumed in normal aperating eyele,

- Held primarily for the purpase of trading,

- Expected to be realised within fwelve months alter the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash eqnivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are clussified ss non-current,

A liability is current when:

- [tis expected to be settled in normal operating ovele,

- [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- [t1is due to be settled within twelve monihs after the reporting period, or

- There is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the Hability far at least twelve months after the reporting peried.
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in [NKE thousand, unless stated atherwise}

The Company classities ali other liubilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilitics.

Based on the nature of business and the time hetween the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash. and_ cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cyele as twelve months for the purpose of eurrent and nan- current classification of

agsets and liabilities.

Foreign currehcies ' _ . _ . .
jtems included in the financial statements are measured using the cwrreney of the primary economic egvironment in which the Company

pperates {'the functional curreney’]. The financial statements are prescnted in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company's fanctional and
presentation currency. .

Transacii balances ‘ '
Teansactions in furcign currencies are initially secorded at functional currency spot rates at {he date the trunsaction first quakifies for

recagnoition. ) . . b
Monetary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign currencies atc translated at the Functional curreney spot rates o exchange at the

reporting date. ‘
Exchange differences arising on settlesment or ranslation of monetary items are recognised In the statement of profit and loss.
Non-mongtary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency, which are recorded nsing rates at the dates of the

initial transactions.

Fair valoe measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair vatue at each balunce sheet date. ‘
Fair value is the price that would be reeeived to self an asset or paid fo transfer a liability in an orderly transa.cnon between market
patticipants at the measurciuent date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction 1o sell the assct or
transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the princips] market for the assct ot liability, or

_ In the shsence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market Tor the asset or Lability.

The Company vises valuation technigues that are appropriate in Lthe circnmstances and for which sufficicnt data are available to measure fair
vahie, maximising the use of relevant uliservable inputs and minimising the uge of unshservable inputs.

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclased in the financial statements are categurised within the faie value
hierarchy, described as follows, based un the lowes1 level input that is sigaificant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1; Quoted (unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Lovel 2 Valuation techniques for which the Jowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly ot indirectly
observahie.

- Level 5 Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value measurement is unohservable.

Fur ussats and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on  rocurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers

lave wecarred between Jevels in lho hiveacchy by resassassing ontogorisation (hased nn the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as & whole) at the end of each reporting periad. )

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods and services

Re_m:fnues frgm customer eontracts are considered for recognition and measurement when the contract has been approved by the partics, in
::'r; ;gnf]ol }to t fe mml;au, Rthe parties to the contract ave commitied to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract
§ ' enforceable. Revenue is recogpized upon transfer of contenl of promised d ! “ igati

. 1 ; ; sed products or seeviees (“performance obligations”
customers in an ampunt that reflects the consideration the Compuny hus received or expects to receive in e,vx]z;ange for theselimgﬂit.l g:

f;w;oes:l (“transaction price”}. When there is uncertainty as to eollectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is
[ESOI e, .

Revenue is measnred at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any
taxes ot dutles colle_cmrl on behalf af the government such as goods and services tax, cte. Accumulated expericnce is vsed to estimate the
provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not oceur.

[n case customers have the contractual right to remrn 5, & i i i
_ iy goods, an eslimate is made for goods that will be returned and a lability is recogni
for this amaunt using the best estimate based on accumulated experience. s eecogniced
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIM TTER
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March zo23

(Al arnounts in TNR thousand, unless staled otherwise}

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded

using the effective interest rate (ELR}. ETR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimate;l future cash payments or receipts over the l:xpe:‘:,tﬁ
[ife of the financiat instrument ot a shorter peried, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to fhe ?mor:iish
cost of a Avancial liability. When caleulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates rh:f e»_cpecmd ‘ca.sl'l flows by ccmmdenn%j a iha
contractnal terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but doss not consider the
expected eredit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

Rental income .
Fental/lease income avising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight-

the statement of profit and loss due (0 Hs operating natire. The respoctive Jease
nature,

Government grants ; ; ; es .
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be

complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recogniscd as income on a systcma?tic basis‘over th‘e periodﬁ that the re]atetd .
costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates 10 an asset, it is recognisced as ineome in equal amounts
over the expecied useful life of the related azset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary
statement of profit and loss over the expected nseful life

line hasis over the lease terms and is included in revemse i_n
d assets are included in the balance sheet based on their

assets, the asset and the grani are recorded at fair value amounts and releasad to the
in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the nnderlying asset.

Taxes

Current income [ax ) ) B
Crrrent ineome tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from ot paid to the taxation authorities. The

tax rates and tax laws nsed ta compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current tax jtemas are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in cquity. Managemeiil peﬁpdlca]ly
evatuales positions taken in the fax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriaie,

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the Jiability method on temporary differences between the tax bascs of assets and liabilities and their carnyin

_ 1g y porary g
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable tempaorary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for sl deductible temporary differences, the carry torward of unused tax credits and any anused Lax losses.
I::efcrrcd tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probahble that taxable profit will be avaitable against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of nnused tax eredils and wnused lux losses can be utilised.
The n:fmy[ng armmunt of deferred tux assets is reviewed at each reporting date and roduced to the extent that it is no lenger probable that
sufficient taxable pmﬁ? will be available ta allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that il has become probable that future taxable profits will allaw the deferred
tax asset to be recovered.
Il?e\fer;eg tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the yoar when the agsot is realised or the lizhility
i5 settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) thal have been enacted o1 su bstantively enacted at the reporting date. )
Il)cfew_e;d tax ll‘celating to tems remgnise-:_i owtside profit or loss 1s recognised outside profit or loss (either in other eomprehensive income or
;;: :;eqm E:r,\. Leferred tax items are rmjrgn_tslefi In correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

eferred tax assets and deferred tax lahilities are offset if a legally enforceabie right exists 1o set off tax assets against tax labilities.

FProperty, plant and equipment

;:aplta] }mrk in p{]ogres's a_nd property plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accurulated impairment
Dss?es, 11 a;l)': When sn‘gmﬁca.nt parts Gf. plant and equipment are required to be replaced at lntervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the earrying amount

of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recogniti iteri i i Teco;
: ognition eriteria are satisfied. All oth i ised i
the statement of profit and loss as incurred, iherrepeirand melbtenance cost are recogaied n

:;10 ucmi 0{) pm[?cﬂ:yi plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal ar when no future
pomic benellts are expected from its use or disposal. Auy gain or 1ass arising on derecognitivn of the asset (caleulated as the difference

betwegn the net dispasal proceeds and the carryi set] is i i
derecognised. k P s und the camrying umount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit 2nd loss when the asset is
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year cnded 31 March zoz23
{All amownts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

iation methods, eski ul lives and resi :
Depreciation is calcdlated using the straight-line method ta all
The Company has nsed the following rates to provide deprecialion on its property,
thuse prescribed under the Schedule 11t the Act:
Plaat and machinery: 15 Years
Computers end tser devices: 3 years
Electrical installation and equipment: 10 years
Furnitore and fittings: 10 vears
Office equipment. § years
Laboratory Eqnipment: 10 years . )
Building improvement {on leased lapd): Over the tease period ar 30 years, whichever is less.

Individual assets costing Rs. 5,000 or Sess are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. ] . fand
The residual values, nseful lives and mothods of depreciation of prapetty, plant and equipment arc reviewed at cach finencial year end an

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

ocate their cost, ﬁet'af their residual value, over their estimated useful lives.
plant and equipment which are similar as compated to

Intangiblc assct . ) )
\ntangtble assets inclnding those acquired by the Company are initially measured at acquisition cost, Such intangible assets are subsequently
stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation.

The Company amortises software and other intangible aseets with a finjte wseful life using the straight—line method over period of 3 years.

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the inta‘ngible asset may be impaired. Th:
amattisation year and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finlte useful life are reviewed ut least at the end of eac

reporting year.

Lrases
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach [or all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value

assels. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underiying
assets.

Company as a lgssar . )
Leases in which Lhe Company dees not transfer substuatially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classifiad as operating

leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. -

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantally all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Campany to the fesaee.
Amounis due from lessees nnder finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease
income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of
the lease.

Company as 4 lesseg

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (ie., the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any aceumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adj‘ls{cd for any remeasurement of
leazs: liabilities. The cost of cght-of-use assets incndes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incorred, and lease
payments made ut or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a stmight-line
hasis over tha shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Lease liubikitics

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease Habilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made
over the lease term, The fease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected ta be paid nnder residual value gnarantees. The lease
puyments also include the exereise price of & purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and paymentis of penalties
for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exereising the option to terminate, Variable Jease pairmcnts that do net
clepelnd on an index oz 4 rate are recognised as expenses {unless they ave inenrred to produce inventories) in the vear in which the event or
candition that lriggers the payment oeeurs. In calewating the present value of lease payments, 1he Company uses its incremental borrowing
rate ot the lease eommencement dute breauae the lotorest rate implicit in the dease is not readily determinable. After (he commencement
date, the amount of lease Hubilities is increased ta reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. Io addilion, the
carrying amaunt of lease liahilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the leage term, a change in the lease payments,or a
rhange in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset. :
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, . i ildi i that have a lease term
?:11: Icv;to:npanylg::ﬁ;s the short-term lease recognition exemption 1o its short-term Yeases of building (L.e., those leases tha

i j nts of short-term leases are
of 12 mornths or less from the commencement date and do not coutaip a purchase option). Lease payme
recognised as expense on a straight-line hasis over the lease term.

i of & net realisable value
ventanes ave valued at the lower of cost anda net rea ‘ . N :
g’usts incurred in bringing each product to its present lucation anc(lll1 cunrsmoln ;ijre a:;z::t;ir:-;; ?:: If:::;m:;smvemme by the entrprise from the
als a i fuls: i : cluding thos : i !

‘ cking materials: cost includes cost of purchase (exciud ' 1 ’ the e e s
i{;rrcggézn?clfr;nlﬁa piutho‘ﬁllics] and other eosts incurred in hringing the inventorics to their present location

rmined on first-n first-out basis [FLFO). ) ) o erhoads based
‘ljf“?rlzd goods and work jn progress: cost tncludes cost of direct saterials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
LIS S5 1 : : c : ‘
on the normal operating eapacity but excluding borrowing costs. Costis determt’ncd on Tl PObse b recoveratie by the terprise from e
Stores and spaye parts are valued at cost. cost includes cost of purclw;e (exchu_fhng thos:e su E ! I)% T o and mtcrpndiﬁm. om the
concerned revenue aunthorities) and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories Lo their p

determined on FIFO. . o
“Jet realisable valve is the estimated selling price in t
costs necessary to make the sale.

he ordinary conrse of business, Jess estimated costs of completion and the estimated

Segment reporting

i i i ision maker {CODM).
Operating segments are Teported in a mannet cansislent with the interal reporting provided to the chief operating decision {

jon of the Company and makes strategic decisions. The

. . ; « and posit )
The hoard of directors of the Company assesses the financial petformance and pos e o of managing direetor e e Srectors.

baard of dircctors, which has hecn identified us being the chief aperating decision m
Mofer note 34 for segment information presented.

Finance costs ) ' ) )
Hurrowing cost includes interest, winntisation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

Ceneral and Specific borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construgtion or produetion of 4o assel Fhat necessarily take]:" a
substantial year of time to get ready for its intended use or sale arc capitalised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All the other
botrowing costs are expensed in the vear they oceur.

Impairment of non-financial assets o i

The Company assesses, at each reparting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, [f any indication exists, or whe'n
annual impairment testing for nn usset is reguired, the Company estimates the assct's recoverabk amount. An ussel’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair valuc less costs of dispesat and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
derermined for an individuat assct, unless the asset does not generale cash inflows that ave largely independent of those from other assets or

group of assets. When the carrping amount of an asset or CQU excesds its recoverable ameunt, the assel is considered impaired and is
written down la its recoverable amount, )

In assessing valtle in nse, the estimated future cash flows arc discounted to their present value nsing a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Tn determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into azcount. 1f o such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These

caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publiely traded companies or other available fair valne
indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and foreeast caleulations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Company’'s CGU's to which the individual assets are allacated. Impairment losscs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

FFor assets, an assessment is made al cach reporling date 1o determine whelher there is an indication that previously recognised impairmeat
lasses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A
previously recognised {mpairment loss is reversed only if theve has been a change in the assumpiions used 1o determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, uet of depreciation, had no impairment
loss heen recognised for the asset in prior years, Such reversal is reecgnised in the statement of profit and Joss.
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Brovisions, contingent liabilitics and contingent assets ) . o of
Provision ate recognised when there is a present ohligation (legal or constructive} asa result of past event, it is probable that an eutllow o

resaurces embodying ecosomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the besi estimate of the expenditure required to settie the present obligation at the Balance Sheet

date.

if the effact of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a cutrent pre-tax rate that !‘eﬂects, whcn_ apprapriate, the
risks speclfic to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance

casl.

Contingent liahilides are disclosed when there is 2 passible obligation arising frem past evenis, t_be existence of which will be confirmed anly
by the oceutrence of 0ON-OCCUTTENCE of one or mote uncertain future events not wholly within the contrul of the Company or a present

obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable

estimate of the amount cznnot be made.

A contingent asset is not recognised vunless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. When un inflow of
ecomomic benefits is prohable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements.

Decommissioning Liability . )
Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligat
recognised as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre
the decommissioning liability. ‘
The unwinding of the diseount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of p_roﬁt and‘loss as a finanee cost._The est'lmated
futare costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated Future costs or in the discomt

rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset,

fon using estimated cash flows and are
-tax rate that reflacts the risks specific to

Retirement and other employec benefits

pravident Fund: Contribution tawards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorilies, where the Company has no further obligations.
Such benefits are classified as Defined Contributivn Schemes as the Company does nut earry any further obligations, apart {rom the
contributions made on 4 monthly hasis which are charged to the statement of protitand loss.

Employcc's' State [nswurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees' slate insurance scheme is made to the regulatory authorities, where
the Company has ao further obligations. Such henefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any
further obligatons, apart from the contributions made on a monthiy basis which are charged to the statement of profit and lass,

Gratuity: The Cumpany operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which is unfunded, The cust of providing benetlts under the defined
bcncﬁt plan is determined using the projectad unit credit method. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit 1o retained earniugs Unuugh OCI in the period in which they cecur,
Remeasnrements are not reclassificd to profit or loss in subsequent perfods. Past scrvice costs are recagnised in the statement of profit and
lass on the c:arlicr of the date of the plan amendment or curtailment and the date that the Company reeognises related restrueturing casts
Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. The Company recognises service costs comprisiné

{:urr{:nt serviee costs, past-selrvic:le costs. gains and losses on curtailments and non- routine settlements: and net interest expense or income
in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Compensated absences: Liubilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits in form of compensated abscnocs arc

fﬂeﬂslued at the pleﬁﬁnl '\'alu.e tﬂd fl ture Cash T IﬂOWS X Ecled o be m ¥
O[ lhf: Snma 1 0 I ade b} [he C(}mp'dn in l'espect Gf services pm\?ided 123

Share ba_sed ngment: Equity shares-based payments granted to emplovees is recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding
inerease in equity, over the period that the cmployee unconditionally become entitled to the award. l

T?:le .emplnyee of the Company recelve remuneratlon in form of shares-based payment from the Parent Company, Bikaji Foods Intermational
le]ted,.wh‘en:by employce render services as consideration for eqnity instruments, over a defined vesting perind,'

The F,a;{l.ulty_mstm ment is generally vested in a graded manner over the vesting period. Equity instrmments granted are measured by reference
to the fair value of the Instrument as at the date of grant nsing appropriate valuation model. The fair value determined at the grant date is
expensed over the future vesling period uf the respeetive tranches of such grants in graded munper. The Expenses is recognised in th;_*
Stulement of Profit and Loss with a corresponding Increase n othar reserve, a component of other eqaity,
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Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives risc to a financial assct of one entity and a financial Hability or equity instrument of another
entity.

Financial assets

[nitial recognition and messucement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. However, in the case of financial assets designated as FYTPL transactions costs are
not added. Parchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regnlar way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.6., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

Tor purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four casegories:

- Debt instroments at amortised cost '

- Debt instrnments at fair valuc through other comprehensive incomie (FVTQLCI)

- Debt instroments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FYT PL)
- Fauity instruments measnred at fair value Lhirough other cnmprchcr!sive jncome (FVTOC)

Dehbt instruments at amoriised cost
A ‘debt imstrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if the asset is held within a business model whose vbjective is to hold asscts for

collecting contractual cash flows, and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPD) on the principal atnount cutstanding.

After initial measurement, such finaneial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rae (EIR) methad.
Amartised cost s calenlated by taking into account any diseount or premiam on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The FIR amortisation is included in finance ineome in the statement of profit and loss. The lusses arising from impairment are
Tecngnised Ln the statement of profit and loss.

Deht instryment at WVTQCT _
A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FYTOCL if the ohjective of the business model is achieved bolh by collecting contractual eash flows

and selling the financial assets, and the asset’s vontractual cash flows represent SFPPIL

Diebt instruments inclnded within the FVTOC] category are measured initially as well as at each reparting date at fair value. Pair value
movements are recogoized in the Other Comprehensive Income {(OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest ineome, impairment
losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or 1oss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, enmulative gain or Joss
previously recognised in OCT is reclassified from the equity to the statement of profit and loss.

Debt ipstinment at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category Ear debt instrnments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the eriteria for categorization as at amortized
cost or as FYTOC], is classified as at EVIPL.

In addition, the Company may elcct to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCH eriteria, as at FVTPL.
If-[oweven:, suc%) election is allowed only if daoing so reduces or eliminates n measurement or recogaiticn inconsistency (referred to as
accounting mismateh’), )

lDeht instmments included within the FWTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes reeognized in the statement of profit and
65,

A financial asset is derecognized only when
a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

) tains thec ¥ I.ld] 11, h 5
on B ts to receive the cash flows of the financial asset bt as pay
b retan tract » UL NSSUMES & contractual Db]igﬂtjon to pay the cash flows to

. . . o .
(\;'\fl};re ;ihc cnlhtly has transferred un asset, the Company evaluates whether it has wransferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership

cd n?nl:la asa?.t. In snch cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially sl risks and
rewards of cwnership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not devecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset, nor retains snbstantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel,

:‘he. ﬁn‘anmal assel is (ler?cogni.?ed if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
inancial asset, the assct is continued to be recognised ta the extent of continuing involvemest in the financial asset. )

Page13of g2




PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Impairmen neial gsset;
[n accordance with tnd AS 109, Financial Tnstruments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) mogle! for measurement am_i
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that ure measvred at amortised cost, FYTPL and FYTOCT and for the measurement and
recognition of eredit rigk ¢xposure. o o
The Company follows a ‘simplified approach’ fur recognition of impairment loss allowance on traldc N‘ceivahles. The application of mmphfled
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk, Rather, it recognises the impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
FCL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposare, the Company d:etem:ines that whe‘ther‘there has beer_L a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial Tecognition. If eredit risk has not ineressed Slglll{?(:ﬂnﬂ)’, 12-raonth ECL u:_used 1o provide
for impeirment koss. However, if credit sk has lnereased significantly, lifetime ECL is‘used_, ;f‘ in subsequgnt year, credit quallty of the
ipstrmment improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit Hisk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment lass allowance based on 12 months ECL.,
Life tme FOLa are the expacted eredit Tosses resulting from all possi
months ECL is a portion of the lifetime BCL which resuits from default events that are pos

ble default events over Lhe expected life of a fipancia) instrument, The 12
sible within 12 months after the year end.

As a practical expedient, the Company nses 2 provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfaliv of its trade reccivables.

The provislan matrix is based on its histarieally oheerved defaull rates over the expected life of the trade rcceivatfles and is adjusted for
forward- looking estimate, At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward- looking

cstimates are analysed. On that basis, the Company estimates impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fiows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract anq all the cash flows
that the entity expects to recgive (i.e. all shortfalls), discountad at the original effective interest rate (EIR). When_esumatmg the cash flows,
an entity is required 1o consider all contractaal terms of the financial instiument {including prepayment, extenginn etc_:_] over th_e expecied
life of the financial instrament. However, in rare ¢ases when the expected lifi: of the financia) instrument caunot be estimated reliably, then

the eolity uses the remaining cantractugl term of the financial instrument.

ECL impairment Loss allowance (ot reversal) recognised during the yeur is recognised as income/ expense in the statement of prefit and loss,
In balance sheet ECL for inancial assets measured at amortised eost is presented as an allowance, i.e as an integral part of the measurement
of those assets in the balanee sheet. The allowunce reduces the net carrying amount, Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Company
does not reduce impairment allowanee from the gross earrying amount.

Financizl liabilitics

[nitial r¢ iti nt

Financial liabilitics ave classified, ot initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value throngh profit ot loss, toans and borrowings,

payables, or as derivatives not designated as hadging instraments, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable

transaction costs. Fair valuation gains/ losses, on initial recognition of financial tiabilitics are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

except in cases of such gains/ losses being oconrred on account of transactions with helding/ subsidiary company in which case such gains/

Tusses are acpounled as capital contribution {seeuritics preminm) in equity.

lh: rgggpuny's finaneia) liabilitics inelude trade and other payables, optionally convertible debentures, loans and borruwings including bank
} s,

Subsequent messurement

T%xe measurement of flnancial liabilities depends on their classiflcation, as described below:
; s PR T i v ; ’ .

Ea?;c;i:::;ﬁ::s;t f':ll; ?alue] thro]llgh p:‘(}ﬂt or loss include financial liabilities held for irading and financial liabilities designated npon

i at fair value through profit or loss. Financiol liabilities classified as held for trading i ivati

: 1 _ rading includes derivative fi {al

gs?mme;ﬂs enterefl 11.11.0‘ by the an[)an.}' that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by [nd :;f:‘;;
ains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss : -

Loans an L} .

;\fée;c tggélt?:q;zc?ﬁnsl:;%%ailgteres{t-ltaearing ’L;-corrowings are subsequently measured at amottised cost using the EIR method, Gains and Josses
QERIS ne stateme ; iahilitt i i | isati
are ror ent of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
Amortised cost i5 caleniated by taking into account any disco i isiti
umor Joniated b y disceunt or premivm on acquisition and fecs or costs that are an &
Li[R. The EIR amnrtisation is inclnded as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss that are al iicgrad partof the
Derecognition '
ﬂ.air}]?m:?al ha]bih’ty is derecognised when the obligation under the Hability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing Fmanci.al
_ mo&iéyedm'.mpha%d by another fmrrll lhe‘san'.le lender on substantially differsnt terms, or the terms of an axisting liability are substantially
i » such an exchapge or rr?c)diﬁeahon is treated as the derecognition of the original lizbility and the recognition of a new liability. The
ifference in the respective carrving amounts is recognised in the Statament of Profit or Lass. ‘
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Offsetting of fnapcial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balunce sheet if there is a currently enforccable legal
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the asseis and settle the liabilities

Derivativ in} instruments. [pjtial recognition and subs: ASl

The Company has issued Optionally Canvertible Debentures. Such dedvative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on
the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured st fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial
asaets when the fajr value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derfvatives are taken directly to statement of profit and Joss.

Cash and cash equivalents -

Cash and cash cguivalent in the balance sheet comprise cach at banks and on band and shert-term deposits with an original maturity af
three months ot less, which are subject to an ingignificant risk of changes in vatue.

For Lhe puspose of the Statement of Cagh Flows, Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of
gutstanding bank overdrafts as they are cansidersd an integral part of the Compeny’s cash management.

Eurnings per share

Basic earnings per share are caiculated by dividing the et profit or loss for the year attributable 1o equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period
are adjusted for events of borus issue, skhare split or conselidation of shares.

For caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding duting the year are adjusted for the after income ax effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are decmed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they bave been issued at a later date.

__-Space intentionally left blank-—
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PFTUNT FOUOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes 1o the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March zo23
{All amounts in [NR thousand, unless stated otherwise}

a(a) Capital-wurk-in progress (CWIP) ageing schedule

Asat 31 March 2023

Amount in CWIP for a period of

CWIP/ intang 1
P/ intangible under development Less than 1 year 1-2ygars  2-3 vears More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress - - - - -
Asat 31 March 2022
CWIP/ i . Amount in CWIP for a period of
P/ intangible under development Less than | year 1-2 years = 2-3 years More than 3 years Tatal
Projocts in prograss 9,203.57  3.830.00 - - 13,033-57
4 Right-of-use assets
Amount
COSL
As at 31 March 2021 6,772.26
Additions .
Disposals/ adjustments -
As as at 31 March zo2z . (’EZE'EG
Additions i
Disposals/ adjustmoents -
As at 31 March za23 6,772.26
Accumulated depreciation
Up to 3t March zo21 80.62
For the year . 519.45
Dhsposals/ adjustments -
Up ta 31 March zon2 600.07
F(_thhe year e
Dispogals! adjustiments -
As at 31 March zo23 T Lugaz 11442
Net block
As at 31 March zozz
As at 31 March 2 5578
3 paz @,172.19

---Space intentionally left blank---
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMTTED

Notes to Ihe Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All umounts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

5 Financial Assets- Others

Financial assets valued at amortised cost
-Security deposits
-IInbilled revenue

& Other Agscts

Balances with govemment authorities
Acvance to suppliers

Advance refundable

Advanee to supplier towards capital goods
Advance o employees

Prepaid expenses

- Inventories*

Non- currcnt Current
Asat As at Asat Asal
51 March 2023 31 March 202z 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
83.00 83.00 150,00 235.00
- - - 5,000.00
83.00 ) B3.0:0 __130.00 5.235.00
Non- current ~ Current
Asat As at As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March zo2z2 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
643296 45.667.08 44,324.32 16,790.52
- - 427153 3,688.07
- - 2,578.15 -
- 2,154.88 - -
- - 156.73 83.69
541.14 638.64 338.47 4D2.76
6,973,600 48,460.80 51,669.20 223965'04

Raw materials [Include in ansil inventory of Rs. 523.29 (31 March zg22: Mil)]

Finished gaods
Siore, spares and consumables

Packing materials [Include in transil inventory of Rs, 401.79 {11 March 2o22: Nil}]

Less: Pravision for obsolete inventory

As at Agat
31 March za23 31 March so2a
9,174.17 10,505.93
260 741.08
2,493.26 3,040.69
10,683.33 20,145.68

22,354.66 %;1@1.2%
{2,143.48) 3,189.29

20,211.18 31,241.94

“valued at lower of cost and net realisable value except for Store, spares and consumables and Packing materials which ara valued at cost,

During the year ended 31 March 2023 Rs. Nil (31 March 2022: Rs. Nil} was tecognised as cupense for inventories Tecognised at net

realisable value.

8 Financial Assel ~ Trade reccivabie

Trade receivables considered pood - Secured
Trade reccivables considered good - Unsecured
Less: Allowunec for expected credit losses

Further elassified as:

Receivable from companios with comman dircetor

Receivable from athers
Less: Allowanec for expected credit losses

—Space intentionally left blank-—-
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Agat Ag at
21 March 2023 31 March 2022
§,120.02 6,030.43
(2,681.24) (1,001.60)
Swa8.80 5,0a28.83
491.95 49196
7,628.06 5.538.47
(2,651.22) {1,001.60)
5.438.80 5.028.83




PETUNT FOOID PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March zo23
{al amouats in [NR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

Trade receivables ageing cchedule:

As at 31 March 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Notdue Lessthané 6 months- 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
maonths 1 ¥ear years
(i) 11.62 420278 2,657.58 - - - 6,871.98
Undispwied
trade
receivables -
eonsidared
good .
(ii) - - - 46392 - 784.62 1,248.04
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
— credit
imyaired
11.62 4,202.78 2,657.55 463,48 - w84.62 8,120.02
As at 31 March 2022
Particulars Ouistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Notdue Lessthan6& 6 months- 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Toral
months 1year years
U 3.620.75 1300.40 234.67 - 784.61 - 6,030.43
Undisputed
trade
receivables -
considered
Eood
3,620.75 1,390-40 234.67 - 784.61 - 6,030.43
9 Financial Aszet - Cash and cash equivalenis
_As at Az at

Balances with banks
- in current accounts
Cash ot hand

41 Mareh 2023 31 Murch zozo

Footuote i: For the purpase of the Statement of eash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise following:

Balances with banks
-in current accounts

Cash on hand

-—-Space infentionally left blank---
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1,449.77 9,562.30

120,12 26,71

1,588.8¢9 9,5098.61
Ag at As at

31 March 2022 31 Mareh 200s

L449.77 9,562.30
130.12 2671
1,588.89 9,598.01




PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Statement for the year ended 31 March zoz3
{Al} amounts in [NK thousand, unless stated otherwise)

10 Sharc capital : , .
I'be Company has only one class of share capltal having a pur value ol Re. 10 per share, referred to herein na equity charoe.
: As at 31 March 2023 A< at 31 March 2022

Number Amount Number Amount
{absolute {ahsolute
figure) figure}
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each B,000,000 §0.,000.00 8,000,000 80,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of Rs_ 10 each 7,578,098 73,760.98 7,378,008 73,780.98
7,378,098 73,780.98 7,378,098 73;780.98

a. Reconciliation of the shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year.
For the year 31 March 2023 For the ycar 31 March 2022

Number Amount Number Amount
(absolute {absolute
figure) figure)
Shures outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,378,008 73,780.08 7.378,008 73,760.98
Shures issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7.378,098 73,780,998 7,378,098 73,780.98

b. Terms/rights attached o shares

Voting: Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ong vote per share held. o
Dividends; The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupces. laterim dividend declared in Board of Directors’ meeting is
distributed within stipriated time mandated by the law. Distribution of final dividend as proposed by the Board of Directors is paid after
approval of the shareholders in General Meeting,

Liguidatian: [n the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, Such distribution amounls will be in proportion 1o the number of
eqguity shares held by the shareholders.

¢. Details for shares held by holding/ ultimate holding compuny and/ or their subsidiaries/nassociates are as follows:
Ag at 21 March onog Ag nt 91 March onoo

Equity sharcs of Rs, 10 cach, fully paid Holding in % of total Holding in % of total
: numbers equity shares numhers equity shares
Bikaji Foods International Limited (Holding company) 4,770,100 51.20% 3,976,100 51.29%

d. Detail of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity share of the Company

‘ As at 21 March 2023 As at 31 March zozz2
Equity shares of Rs, 10 ¢ach, fully paid Holding in % of total Holding in % of total
o numbers equity shares numbars equity shares
Bilmji Faods International Limited 3,779,100 5L22% 3,779,100 > 51.22%
XE}-TI iﬁandéﬂr}a 428,500 5.81% 428,500 5.81%
i angwala ) ) 1,799,518 24.39% 1,799,518 24.39%
phin Communicatinns Private Limited 770,715 10.45% 7FNLTIS 10.45%
¢ Sharcholding of Promoters
As i 31 March 2023
Ag at 31 March 2029 As at 31 March soza
Name No. of Shares %% ;f total No. of Shares % of total % Change
o . . shares shares during the year
Bikaji Foods International Limited 3,775,100 5L22% 3,779,100 51.22% -
4s at 31 March sozg -
As at 31 March 2o02o As at 31 March zo2:1
Name No. of Shares % of total Ne. of Shares % of tatal % Change
o . shares shares during the year
Bikaji Foads International Limited 3,770.100 5LesY% 3,770,100 51.22% -
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in TNR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

f. No class of shares have been issued as banus shares or fof ennsideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years
immadiately preceding the reporting date. :

£, Wb ¢lass of shares have beeri bonght back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

h. Shares reserved for Optionally Convertible Debentures:
For Optionally Convertible Debentures : The OCDs may be converted into equily shares belng allotted at par and credited as fully paid up.

—-Space intentionally left blank--
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes te the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in INR thousand, voless stated otherwise)

11

12

Other equity
As at As at
31 March 2023 3: March 2022
Retained earnings and others {Refer foatnote i) {133,562.26) (106,742.29)
Securities premium (Refer feotnote i) 31,699.61 31,699.61
Share based payrent reserve [Parent Campany ESOP) (Refer footnote jif) 572,53 130.19

smn!zao.la! (@5212.2)

Faolmate i: Retained earnings and others*

Ax at As at
31 March 2023 31 March ao22
As at heginning of the year (104,742.29) (67,771.01)
Add: (lass) for the vear (26,004.18) (349.300.42)
Add: e-measurement gains of defined benefit plans 174.21 329.15

(1;,};62,26} g 1065%%2.2%5
efin

*Represent deficit reserves due to aceumulated losses since incotporation and acenmulated re-measurement (losses)/ gains
benefit plans.

Foolnote ii: Securitics premivm*

Asat As at
11 March zo2z3 31 March 202z
As at beginning of the year 31.609.61 31,699.61
Add: changes during the year - . -
_&1,699.61 21,699.61

*The Company issued DCL Series A and Serfes B in previons period. Such amounts were classificd as Bnancial liahility in accordance
with terms and conditions of such debentures. Financial Liability is recognised at fair value which represents the present valuc of all
future cash receipts discounted nsing the prevailing market rate of interest for a similar instrument with a similar credit rating and
uptions were valued using Pricing Model, This amount represent fair valation gain on initial recognition presented as notional capital

contribution by hnlding company.

Footnotz iii: Share based payment reserve (Parent Company ESOP)*

Ag at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Ag at hepinning of the year 130.10 -
Add: ESOF expense for the year 442.94 130.19

N 1301
_"The Share based payment reserve (Favent Company ESOP) is used to recognise the grant date fair value O% parent company’s options
issued 1o emplovee under Parent Company Employes Stock Optior Plan {Refer nete 40).

Provisions
Non- current current
Az at Ax at Asat Asat
. 31 March 2023 31 March zozz 31 March zoas 2t March 2022
Campensated absences _ - - 13540 53.42
Gratiity (Refer note 30) 1,228 56 959-35 30.34 23‘56
1,226.56 959.35 105.74 76.98

---Space intentionally left blank---
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED _
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in INR thousand, unless stated othenwvise)

13 Financial Liabilitles - Borrowings ' Nen- current Current
As at Asg at AR at ] As at
g1 March zo22 31 March zozz 31 March zo23 31 March 2022

Secured, from bank (Refer footnote i)

-tern loan 150,712.88 154,163.74 - -
-working capital loan B - - 20.000.00
-Overdratt - - 15,6841.34 -
Unseeured, from related parties {Refer fooknote

il

-0.001% Optionally convertible debentures {OCD Series 60,763.27 64,297.494 - -

A)

-Optionally convertible debentures with variable coupon 60,826.72 57,736.54 - -
rates (OCD Series B) )

281,302.86 291,198.22 15,654.34 20,000.00

(Less)/ add: Current maturities of long term borrowings {42,655.79) (18,750.00) 42,656.79 18,750.040

238,640.07 272,34 5,22 Esgﬁn‘éé 38,750.00

Footnotes:
j Term loan, working capital lonn and overdeatt ave from Citibank.
Term loan {8 secured by way oft
First charge on maveable fixed assets (Plant and machinery), and
Working capilal Ioan and and overdrafts are securcd hy way of:
First charge over [nventaty and receivables.
Both leans are graranteed by the Holding Company.

- The iiterest rates for hoth facilities are 4.80% - 8.30% {21 March 2022; 5.35%).
erm loan is repavable in 16 equal quarterly instalments past 12 months moratoriwm, to be serviced from 15th month from the date of
drawdown,

if 10,490,000, Optionally corvertible debentures (OCD Serjes A) have been issued to the Holding Company at face value of Rs. 10 cach and
carry 8 cumulative coupon rate of 0.001%. These OCD Scrles A also contain option Lo covert redemption proveedings to variuble number
{at discount} of equity share of the Company st option of nvestor between 1 Aprll 2028 to 31 March 2031,

6,580,700, Opticnally convertible debentures (OCD Series B) have been issued to the Holding Company at face value of Rs. 10 each and
cany varying nan cumalative montbly coupon rates, These OCD Series B also contain option to covert redemption praceedings to
variable number (at discount) of equity share of the Company at option of Investor between 1 April 2024 1o 31 March 2027. Coupon rates
of OCD Series B are 0%, 3%, 4%, 6%, 7%, 8% for period up to 31 March 2022, 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023, 1 April 2023 to 31 March
2024, 1 April 2024 to 31 March 2024, 1 April 2025 10 31 March 2026 and t April 2026 t0.31 March 2077, respectively,

14 Financial Liabilities - Trade payabic

Asgat Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Tutal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 9,738.27 9,199.28
Total cutstanding dues of trade payables other than micro enterprises and 59,516.84 53,091.63
smiall enterprises # . ’ )
©9,255.11 62,200,091

#Refer footnole i of note 15.

-—--Space intentionally left blank-—
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
~ Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amonnts in INR thonsand, unless stated atherwise]

15

Trade payahle ageing schedule

As ut 31 March 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

Not Due* Less than 1 year i-2 years 2-3 years More than 2
years

(il MSME 4,5209.82 4,773.54 - 34.91 - 9,738.27
(ii) Others 12,550.01 45,870.48 H9.13 825.95 141.37 59,510.84
{iii} Disputed - - - - . -
dnes - MSME .
{iv) Disputed - - - - - -
dues - Others ‘

* Not duc {Others) and Not due {(MSME} include unbilled dues amounting Rs. 1,884 81 and 397.03, respectively.

As at 31 March 2o22

Particulars Outslanding for following periods from duc date of payment Total
Not Due* Less than 1 year 12 YEars -3 YEUrs More than 3
years

(i) MSME 4,869.15 4,106.58 Ro.97 144.18 - 9,190.28
(ii) Others 8,068.08 42,225 .85 2,001,292 701,63 53,091.63

(i) Disputed - - - - - -
dues - MSME

{iv) Disputed - . - - _ _
dues ~ Cthers

* Not due {Others) and Nat due (MSME) include unbilled dues amounting Rs. 315.74 and 2,462.82, respectively.

Financial Liabilities - Others

Nun- current Current
Asat Asal. As ut Asat

31 March 2023 31 March zozz g1 March zozz 31 March zozz

Liabilities designated at amortised cost

Fmployee related payables - - 1,844.48 2,238.79
Payables for acquisition of Praperty Plant and - - 1,972.28 1,826.06
Fauipment {Refer footnote i) '
Interest acerned but not due on horrowings - - 1,106.83 470.08
Liabilities designated at fair value through profit
and loss
Optinn (call) on OCT Series A 6,718.39 18,345.25 -
Optiun (call) an OCD Series B 5,988.44 9’78‘8 25 .
T = ) - ) - -
12,706,783 26,13%.50 5,013.54 4,543.93

-~-Space intentionally Tefl blank---
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amouunts in INR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

16

Foolnele i; Tolal curstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises:

Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006) ("MSMED Act,
2006

As at As at
31 March 2oz g1 March 2oa2

(a) Amonnt remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:

-the principal amount

included in trade payables

Included in payables for acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment

-the interest due thercon

{(b) the amonuts paid by the buyer during the year

-interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

-Principle repaid to suppliers beyond the appeinied day during cach accounting year

{c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appainted day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified nnder the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprisgs Development Act, 2006

(d) the amnnnt of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year . 118.24
(e) the amonnt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, ontil . 37794
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose

of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Micre, Smalt and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

9,738.27 9,199.28

38.29
259.66

The Ministry of Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandura dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that
the Micra and Small Enterprises should mention in their currespondence with its customers the Entreprengurs Memorandum Number
{now Udyam Repistration Number) as allocated after filing of the Memurandum. Based on the information available with the
management, there are oo over dnes outstanding te micre and small enterprises as defined under the Micto, Small and Medinm
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, other than those disclosed abave, Further, the Company has not reeeivad any claim for interest from
any supplier under the said Act. '

Breakup of financial liubilities carried al amortised cost:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31t March 2022
Borrowings (Refer note 13) 206,057.20 © 31ag98.22
Trade payable (Refer note t4) 69,255.11 62,294,91
Cther pavables {Refer nate 15) 5.013-54 4:543:93
371,225.85 378,033.06

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

Borrowings: Refer note 13 for detailed terms and congitions.

Trade p‘uyah]e: IThese are pon intcrest bear?ng and are normally settled in 0-60 days depending wpon terms with respective vendors,
Other payable: These are non interest hearing and are normally scttled in 0-60 days depending upon terms with respective vendors,

Other Liabililies Non- carrent Cﬁrl‘tnt

As oAt NS at Asat AS at
31 Murch 2022 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March zaz2

Advanece from enstomars - -

: : - 1,904.53
?engl::g %;;2;%?28 36,498_1? 39,208.11 2,713;4 2,710,294
Goods and services tax payahle 316 .g ; i
Provident fund payable - 10 o
Employee state insurance payable - : 16810 15655
Professional tax payable - - .-:T 85; 1?3 ;:;

36.498.17 39,208.41 3,201,62 5,261.13

-—Bpuce intenticnally left blanl-—
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Noles to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts in [NR thousand, nnless stated otherwise}

17

13

19

20

'
Revenue from ﬂ|u:1'af.ll:u:n:|sJ

Sales of manufactwing goods
-Sales of products

-Sales of raw material

-8ales of Packing material
-Sales of trading goods

-Sales of service

Other cperating revenue

- Sales of scrap

For the year For the year
41 March 2023 31 March 2022

321,858.66 103,540.52
15,031.60 52,417.69
6,204.60 595.57
- 5270.83
17.650.90 57.803.30
2, 766.80 FIREN

ei163,600:46 23075832

“ahove revenue has heen earned in respect of single husiness of the Company i.c. Foods und Snacks.

Other income

lntcecst income an
-Fixed deposits designated as amortised cost
-Tncome tax refund

Others
-Liabilities written back
-Leave encashment reversal, net
-Amortisation of Deferred grant incame
-Consultancy income
-Sublease rental ineome
-Options fair valnation gain
-Provision for absolete inventory written back

Cost of materizl consumed

Raw materials consumed

Raw materlal at the beginning of the vear
Add: Furchases

Less: Ruw material at the ¢nd of the vear
Total cost of Raw material consnmed (A)

Packing materials consumed

Packing material at the heginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Packing material at the end of the year
Total cost of packing material consnmed (1)
Total cost nf material consumed (A1 B)

Changes in inventorics of finished goods and stock-in-trade

Inventories at the heginning of the year
~Finished goods
-Traded goods

Less: [nventories at the end of the year
-Finished goods
-Traded goods

Page 26 of 42

For the year For the year
41 March zo23 31 March 2022

- 226.18
14.24 -
166.13 1,539.01
- 654.68
2,710.24 2,710.24
- 186.07
132.56 -
13,426.72 864.39
1,045.81 1,054.08

17,495.70 7,234.66

For the year For the year
31 March 2023 31 March sn2o

10,505.03 1,246.08
183,487.51 137,113.18
{0,174.17) {10,505.93}

184,819.27 107,853.33

20,143.58 5281.62
61,n8.67 40,808,09
(10,683.33) (20,143.58)
__71,178.92 25,946.13

2§§gggs.19 lgaizzgiﬁ

For the year For the year
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

741.03 479.08
- 1,201,00
741,03 1,680.08
(3.90} (741.03)
(3.90) (741.03)
737443 939.05




PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March zozg
(Al amounts in INR thousand, untess stated otherwisc)

z1 Employee bencfit cxpenscs
For the year For the year

531 March 2023 31 March zoz22
Solary, wages, bonus and other benefits (inclnding on-contract employee) 48,624.87 42,554.47
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.024.82 1.024.7¢
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 30) 535.06 qo2.82

Leave encashment expense .66 -
Employee stock options expenses (Refer note 40) 442.34 130.19
2,348.16 4,226,27

Staff welfare expenses

22 Finance costs i
For the year For the year
a1 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest expenses on

Borrowings measured at amortised cost

-on Term loan 12,034.05 4,850.40

-on Working capital loan 781.53 609.26

-on Optionally eonvertible debentares 10,372.04 6,560.31

-om Cash credit 496.47 463.960

Orhers

-on Statutory dues 37.24 262.08

-on dues to Micre and Small enterprises 11829 a8.u0

-others 11.55 66.58
: 23,852.02 15,850.48

23 Uther expenses
For the year For the year

31 March 2023 51 March eoze

Power and fucl expense 30,422.35 23,860.78
Stores and spares consimed _ 6,088.76 4,721.84
Water expenses 2,530.08 2,601.30
Frem}f[ outward and forwarding charges : 245080 88257
Repairs and maintenance - machinery 2,0%5.03 1,814.81
Repairs and maintenance - others 4,110.45 3,201 59
Rates, taxes and fees ,ggg,rﬁ ’ oy .gg
Rent expense . 1,050.69 2 747.16
Tegal and professional expense {Refor footnate 1) 1,084.38 1 , b2
Balances written off (other than trade receivalles) ) ; 0 li 1 . 6-47
Travelling oxpenses k ,6 5(; '2? 19059
Loss on sale of Property plant and equipmenis 3 g =3 1788.57
Insurance expense ’ 1'6? )
Bank charges 77552 341.80
Provision for doubtful debt - Sy 311
Bad debts written off 1079.6 10224
Options fair valnation loss i ?;7;2
Other expenses y aroo
633.21 955.79

==Mm =%621‘ ]

Footnote iz Details of payments ta auditors (exclude GST) "

For the year For the year
3t March 2023 31 March 2022

As auditors for:

Statutory andit fees
Tax audit fees 230.040 130.00
Certificatos Ju.oo 20.00
Cuarterly reviews : 10.60 42.50
Out of packet gxpenses ' 15:;";2 -

’ 430,50 1B2.50
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PETUNT FOOD PROCESSORS PRIVATE LIMITEDR
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March zoz3

{All amounts in INR thousand, unless stated othierwise)

24 Ineome tax
Maior components of Income tax expense for the year ended 31 March 2023 and year ended 31 Maech zo22.
For the year For the year
31 March 2023 31 March zaz2

Profit and loss section
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge
Adjnstment in respect of cwment income tax of previous year
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary ditferences
Adjustinent in respect of previous vear
Income tax expense reported in prafit and loss section
OCI section
Leferved tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Re-measorement gains of defincd benefit plans

Meither deferred tax nor current tax relating to any component has been charged or credited directly to equity.

Keconeiliation of tax expense with the acecunting tax bused on India's domestic tux rle fur 31 March 2023 and 31 March zo22:
For the year For the year

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{26,094.18) (30,300.43)
{26,994.18) (39,300.43)

Acvounting profit/ (loss} before ingome tax
Aceounting profit taxable at [ndia's domestic tax ratcs

Tax calewlated at India's standard stalutory tax rates 26.00% (31 March 2n22: 26 00%) (7,018.49) {10,218.11}
Difference in tax as per books and tax as per table above 7,018.49 10,218.11
Reason for differences;
Non recognition af deferred tax assets in absence of rensonable certainty of reversal 7,018.49 10,218.11
7,018.49 10,218.11

Deferred tax
The Company bus not recognised Deferred Tax essets in ahsence of reasonable certainty of its reversal in near firture.

25 Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit {or lass, as applicable) for the year uttributable ta equity halders by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding daring the year. : B
D:l’uted EP3 amonnts arc calenlated by dividing the profit attrihutable to equity halders (after adjusting effect of dilutive shares) by the
weighted average anmber of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would he

issued on conversion of all the dilutive ial Eqgui i Fauity :
dilutive, utive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. Due to losses, OCDs have been considered as ant]

The following reflacts the income and share duta used 1o the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the year For the year
| . . 21 March 202 M
I_ns? after td.x attributable to the Equity sharehotiders {in K. thousals)} (26 él = ard'] e
Basic and diluted average equity shares (in numbers) S oon o
Nominal value of equity shares (i Es,) narhoes naThoes
Basic and diluted earnings Joss per shares (in Rs.) :ggg) l(OIM.)
. 5.33

26 Significant accounting judzements, estimates and assumptions

;Fhl:: rﬂﬁ:;ﬂ:; ;:Lfl ;it-l: anmp.any's financial statements requires management to make judgerments, estimates and assumptions that affect
. ! revenues, expenses, assels and liabilities, and the accompanying discl d i i
Kabilitien Uncertainty shot e s : , companying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
. £ assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that remi ma lfust
. - these e i
carrying drount of assets or Kabilities affected in future periads. ! rerial adfustment to the

Judgements
There are no significant judgements involved in preparation of thego financial statement.
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Estimates and assumptions
Uscful lifc, mcthod and residual value of property plant and equipment
Plant and machineries and factory buildings contribute significant portion of the Company's Property, plant an
Compuny capitalises its plant and machineries and factory buildings in accordance with the acconnting policy disclosed under note 2.3
above. The Company estimates the usefn] life and residual value of assets as mentioned in note 2.3. However the actual useful life and
residual value may be shartec/ less or longer/ more depending on technical innovations and competitive actions, Further, Company is
depreciating its plant and machiueries and factary buildings by using straight line method based on the management estimate that

repairs/ wear and tear to plant 2nd machineries and factory buildings are consistent over useful life of assets,

d equipment. The

Income taxes
In assessing the realizability of deferred income tax assels, the Management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred income

1ax assets will not be realized. The ultimate tealization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxalle
income during the pericds io which the temporary differances become deductibte, The Management considers the scheduled reversals of
deferred income tax liabilities, projocted futnre taxable income and tax-planning strategies in making this assessment. Based on the level
of historical taxable income and prejections for fulurc taxable incame over the poriods in which the deferred income tax assels are
deductible, the Management believes that the Compauy may not vealize the henefits of those deductible differences. .

Fair value measurement of OCD - option in covertible debentures )
When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measnred hased on the quoted market
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique. The inputs to these models are taken from the abservable
market where possible, but where this is not feasible, a review of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Changes in
assumptions relating to these inputs could affect the fair value of financial instruments.

27 Commitments and contingencics
a. Commiiments

Az at Ag at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account [Net of advances of 19,651.48 206,885.73
Rs. Mil (31 Murch 2022; Rs, 2,154.88)]

19,651.48 2¢,885.73

b. Contingencies- contingent linbilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged us debi:

The Company has estimated Cont iabilities in v ; ; : ,
the folloseing ngent Liabilities in vespect of show-eause notices received from Government Authorities in respect of

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2o22

Elﬂr?ﬁ?lt;ea?}g IS'SATSI(]T T a:f {ngdj ex]ﬂﬁsure based on shot cause nnlive reeeived from authorities
are e S fouowsr:)e ormed by them far the periad a1 July 17 till 31 March 2o. These matiers

a. Interest on delayed reversal of excess input credit availed

b. Availment of hlocked input tax credits §:550.20 5+350.20
c. Duty payahle as per Reverse Charge Mechanism 81179 Bi1.79
79.45 79.45

Based on favourable decisions in similar o 6.441
. - ar cases and discussions with the consultants v A Deddiag
respect of all the items listed abave and hegee no Provision against these is Cﬁnsiclte;::jcﬂ the ?:)rr‘lr‘lpauy belioves that it has good cases in

€. Contingencies- contingent assets
There is na contingent nssats as at 3t March 2023 {31 March 2022: nil).

'?‘l;:)g]oer lltlgahliuns {not censidered as provision or contingent Hahility)
ANy . . s ..
tranﬁactioi ‘;hlc:shz:ghzlenng&?;jp(ljnes Imth Ineome tax authorities for assessment vear soai-zs relating to tax treatment of i
appen. Fenving for speon il e ! :\ls ]in eomme in asse.q%ment o:r.ler under section 143(1) twice. Agalnst this order the Compan Oh:: l‘;?lg
el s S dispumppe 9 as not started till reporting date. As at March a1, 2023, there are contingent Iiabilitie).; taw '.5
pending in 2ppeal amounting to Rs. 13,552 thausand (31 March 202! Nil) and applicable int la :
H erest post

d aol s wch dcman T T1. 4 er, the m be]m\’es 4l 52 d?"lﬂn W]] be reversed and nee no l]ablht}
at d. Co side ng the fact of the mati
" I Co pany th t the d.s ] hﬂ

---Space intontionally left blank-—
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28 Related Party Disclosurcs
in accordance with the Tequirement of Ind AS- 24 on "Related Farty Disclosures”, the names of the related parties where conirol exists

along with the aggregate transactions, vear end batances with. them as identified and certified by the management are given below:

A) Name of related parties and description of relationship
i. Parties thal exercise common control
Relationship

Holding company

Fellow subgidiary company

Name
Bikaji Poods 1nternational Limited
Hanwman Agrofoed Private Limited (w.e.f. 2q November 2022}

iil. Key Management Personnel and their relatives:

Relationship Name

Director Sulabh Bhandari
Director i Vishrut Rangwala
Dirsetor Deepak Agarwal
Director Shweta Agarwat

BE) Trangactions with velated parties (excluding GST, as applicable): :
For the year For the year

a1 March 2023 31 March zoz2

Expenditure
Key Management Personne] 76859 s8r27
Interest expenditure -
Bikaji Foods International Limited 10,372.94 9,560.31
Expendiiuere recharpged
Bikaji Fods [nternational Limited 16,725.03 H425.85
Bikaji Foods International Limited 1,113.85 -
Purchases
Bikaji Foods Inlematiu'ua] Lirf]it.ed 61,006.04 27 45251
Hanuman Agrofood Private Limited {w.ed, 25 Noverber po29) 3.758.20 -
Sales
Hikaji Foods Tnternational Limited 204,545.23 05,
5 s515.95
Sales of capltal googds
Bikaji Foods Tnternatianal Limited 3,20
3.262.97 -
hase of ital pood
Bikaji Fonds International Limited
352.79 4,729.91
Hemmnergfion - Sho oo henefi
Vishrut Rangivala,
Sulabh Bbandari 3.024.00 2,465.27
- 1,515.05
R_cml-l Hon - Contribptj o defin bution pl.
Vishrut Rangwala
Sulabh Bhandari 2160 21.60
- 12.60
R ration - Ex 5 accrued/ {roversed) t
Vishrut Rangwata e elined bencf :
Sulabh Bhandari 126.85 95.28
- (128.33)
Remun ion - Expa: ed/ {reve
Vishrut Rangwala wards ather | erm benefils
Sulabh Blindari R (101.05)
- {146.01)
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29

30

C) Balance sustandlng us ul year eud
As at As at

a1 March 2023 31 March 2022

. .
Berrowings (ingl

Bikaji Foods International Limited 150,580,098 L2,034.48
OCD call option derivatives .
Bikaji Foods International Limited 12,706.78 265,133.50
[radc Payable >apits
Bikaji Foods Tnternational Limited 36,511.48 37,851.02
Hanuman agrofood Private Limited (w.e.f. 24 November 2022) 8,627.43 - .
Key Management Persannel 141.67 93.81
Unlsilled receivable
Bikaji Foods International Limited - 5,000.00
Bikaji Fopds luternational Limited - 1,750.84
Salary payable

184.25 5674

Key Management Persoanel

In addition ta ubave mentioned outstanding balances as at year end, Holding Company has also given guarantee for horrowings obtained
hy the Company {refer footnote i to Nate 13).

Definad contribution plan
During the year, the Company has recogniscd the folluwing amounta in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
For the year For the year
31 Mavch 2023 31 March 2022

Empicyer's conteibution to provident fiund ' a47.78 906,18
Employer's contribution to employee state insurance fund 77.04 117.05
Employer's contribotion to labour welfare fund - 1.56

1.024.82 1,024.79

Defined employment benefits {Gratuity)
The _Company plmwdes for gratuity for empln‘yges in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employee whe are in conlinuous
service for a period of more than g years are eligible for gratuity, The amount of gratuify on retiremeny/ tecmination is the emplovees last

dra basic salatypcr monti ¢co sl e PTOpxy £ 15 days
W ti IIEC]
5 th mputed Toportionately [DI d ¥ Sal.ar) |]l“] ju fDl‘ the mlmbBr Of years Of service, T he glat“]t} I}]ﬂl‘l

i. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligatlon arc as foliows:

For the year For the year
31 March 2023 11 March 2022

Present valur of defined benefit obligatlon as at the Iuginning of the ycar

Ittorest cost oy oo
Current semvicr cost 69.46 e
Benefits paid g geroe
Actuarial loss on obligations [(12;32?; (329_ )
. 15

Present value obligation as at the end of the year 1L,256.91 982.91
\ .

ii. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets

Forthe year = For the year
2t March 2083 31 March 2oz

{1,256.91) {oB2.01)

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the ead of the vear
Fair value of plan asscts 45 at the cod of Lhe year
Net finded sneplus

(1,256.91) (982,91}
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tii. Cxpongos pocognized in the Statement of Prafil nnd 1nec

For the year For the ycar
a3t March zo23 31 March zozz

Current service cost 449.60 327,02
Interest cost 8346 75.80
Total recognised in profit and loss 539,06 Joz.82
Remeasurements

-(Gain) from change in demegraphic assumptions - {6v.25)
{Gain)/ loss from change in financial aszumptians 16.76 {63.65)
-Experience loss/ (gain) adjustments (190.97) {a04.25)
Total recognised in ather comprehensive income (174.21) {329.15)

iv. The Company's defined benefit plan is unfunded and hence disclosure relating to ‘Employers best estimate of contribution to defined
benefit plan (gratalty) for nest reporting period’ is not applicable.

v1 The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 14.50 vears (31 March 2022; 15.50 years).

vi: The expected maturity analysis of defined benefit ohligation {gratuity) is as follows:

For the year 31 March zq23
Less than 1 Between 1-2 Between 2-5 Over 5 years Total
ycar years years
Defined henefit obligation {gratuity) 9143 75.9% 330.97 608.62 1,045.03
For the year 31 March 2022 :
Less than 1 Between 1-2 Between 2-5 Over 5 years Total
yeoar YEars years
Defined benefit obligation (gratnity) 2443 42.47 244,19 48168 FITTT

vii. Actuarial assumptions

For the year For the year
31 March zo23 31 March 2022

Thscount rite {per annuim) 7.%4% T.48%
Expected Rate of increase in compensation levels 10% 10%
Mortality Rate EALM (2012-14}  [ALM (2012-14)

‘ Ultimate Ultimate
Withdrawal Rate i 10.00% 10.00%

tlhhe l;l;?ﬂcmmt Eate assumed is 7.34% per anfuum (m Mnrch 2022: 7.48% per annim) which is delermined by reference to market vield at
! ; alance S eet date on Lovernment honds. The vstimates of futurc salary inereases, considered in actgarial valuation, take account of
Intlation, seulority, promotion and other relevant factors, such ag supply and demand in the employment market.

A quantitative sensitive analysis for significant assumptions are as follows:
For the year 31 March 2023

Incrcase by % impacton PBO  Decrease by % Impaet on PRO

Disconunt rate
%
Future salary inercase I% {I;?;S) 1?92 tg‘;.gs)
. 1 .35

For the year 21 March gozse

Increase by % Impacton PBEO  Decrease by % Impact on PBO

DlsCGu]l“ate 9% gl.l} 1% 107.36
1 ( 5) 3
F LT Sﬁ]ﬂ] ¥ INCraase 1% 73 o3 1% {'?8.24]
.

The sensitivity aualyses above have been detcrmined on a method that extrapolates the impact of defined benefit obligation as result of

reasonahle changcs in key 188 ll‘nptions Geewrdn - . TP
: rring at the ¢nd of the eportin Ti v j -
mottali is insierific: L T 8 pe Od Scnsnmty m 1*espe(.t _Of mthdrawal rate and
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a1 Fair values

The management assessed that currying value of cash and ¢ush equivalents, trade receivalles, lurrowings, trade payuble, other current
financial liabilities and other current financial assets approximates their fair value amounts largely due 1o shert term maturities of these
instruments except for long term bortowings. In case of long term borrowing, there has been ne significant movement in interest rates
applicable on those borrowings and interest rates prevailing ss at reporting dates and accordingly carrying value and fair value of these
lotig term values as at balanee sheet dates are similar. Security deposits classified as non current financial assets are for perpetuity and
shall be refundable on surrendering of electricity connection only, which is bighly unlikely and hence fair value of the same cannot be
riod of such depogits. Comparison of the carrying value and fair valne of the Company’'s financial

determined in ahsence of definite pe
instruments are as follows:

Financial assets at amortised co:
Cach and each amquivalante

Trade receivables

(thers

Carrying values Falr values
As at As at As at Asat
21 March zo23 31 March 2022 1 Maech 2023 31 March 2022
st (Level 2)
1.588 .89 0.598,01 1,588.89 9,598.01
5,448.80 5,028.83 5.438.80 5,028 83
2%3.00 5,418.00 233.00 5,318.00
23260.69 19,945-44 7,260.69 19,945.44
Carrying vatues Fuir values
AS Al Ag at As at As at

31 March zo23

31 March 2022 31 March zoey 52 March 2022

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost (Level 3)

Borrowings other than OCD
Borrowings-OCD

Trade payables

Others

166,367.21 189,163.74 166,367.21 189,163.74

130,580.08 122,054.48 126,888.28 122,054.48

63,255.10 £2,290.50 60,255.10 62,900.90
5,012.54 4.543.93 S5.03.54 4.543.93
371,225.83 27R8,033.05 a67,524.13 378,033.05

The fair value of the financial asscts above is included in the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in 2 cutrent transactien
between willing parties, other than in distress sale or tyuidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the

fair valuc:

~Bank deposits, borrowing, loans and other financial Labilitics and assets are evaluuted by the Company based oo Interest rates
prevailing with scheduled banks for similar denomination and remaining duration of deposits/ borrawings (as applicable to assets and
liabilities, respectively), As there bas been no significant movement in interest rates, fair valued amount is also likely to be similar to
carrying value. Henee, carrying amounts of these deposits huve been determined as fair valued amounts.

32 Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's agsets and linbilities

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy as at 31 March 2023:

Value of calt options of OCD Series A
Value of call options of OCLY Suries B

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy as at 31 March zoz2:

Value of call options of OCD Serdes A
Value of call options of OCT Series B

Significant

Date f’f Total Quoted price Significant
valuation in active ohservable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
s {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level g)
31 March 2023 6.718. - -
3L March 2023 5,588.3: - - ;gﬁg:ii
12,706,728 - - 12, 706 .78
Date of Toral Quoted price Significant Significant
valuarion in active ohservahle unobservable
markets inputs inputs .
{Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
31 March 2022 16,245.25 - - 16,345.25
21 March 2022 g.788.95 - - 9,788,258
26,135.50 - - 26,1113.50

---Space intentionally left blank—-
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Level 3 fair values

The 10llowing table shows a breakdown of the 1atal gains (husne] revognise

Series B OCDs)

Gain included in ‘other income’
Change in fair valoc (Tealised)

Change in fair value (unrealised)
Gain included in ‘other expenses’
Change in fair value (realised}

Change in fair value {unrealised)

d in reapect of Level 3 fnir vulves (Call eptions of Series A and

For the year

For the year
41 March 2023 31 March 2022

(13,426.72) {864.39)

- 487.80

The fair values of derivatives dre estimated by using pricing models, wherein the inputs to those models are based on unobservable
market parameters. The valuation models used by the Company reflect the contractual terms of the derivatives (including the period 10

maturity}, and market-based parameters sueh as interest rates, wolmility ete.

These models do coniain a high level of subjectiviny as the valuation technigues used require significant judgement and inputs thereto are

unohservable.

The following table shows the valuation technigues nsed in measuring Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant unobservable inpots

used.

Type valumrlon teehnbgue Significant unobservable inputs Inter-relationship
hetween key unchservable
tnputs and fair value
Call options of Discounted cash flows: The valuation Ky Inputs to Business Mndal: -An ipcrease i free cash flows

OCD Scries Aand  model considers the present value of -Free cash flows
Series B the met cash flows expected 1o he -Volatility of stock

generated by the Cownpany, The cask

flow projections  include  specific

estimates for & years. The expected

net eash flows are discounted using a

risk adjested discount rate. Terminal

valne (sarnings post Gth years il

perpetuity) has been arrived using

the Gordon  Growth  methed.

Computation of Option value of QCD

has been arrived nsing Black-5choles-

Merton model.

jnereases the valuation on option,
and vige versa.

-An increase in risk feee rate
increases the waluation, and vice
versa. .
-An increase in volatility of stock
increase the valuaton, and vice
versa.

Sensltvity analysis of significant unohservable input on the fair value of Call options of OCD Series A and Series B:

Sensitivity to fair value as at 31 March 2023;

Particulars

Increase % Decrease % Increase Decreasc

froe each flowe o amount amount
& +1% -1% b
o : 2,284.58 6,768.76
olatility of stack +2% 2% 670.20 {(590.50;

Seasitivily to fair value as at 31 March 2p22:
Particulars

Increase % Decrease % Increase Decrease
Free cash flows +1% e e
Volatility of stock +2% -;99: o000 PR

Level o fair values

L170.00 {1,190.00)

I‘:iéleonngny' uses the‘ l]iSUU!lI!IBd. Cash_ Flow ‘:"ﬂ[uaﬁon fechnique which involves determination of present value of expected receipt/
Py iscaunted vsing appropriate discounting rates prevailing in market. The fair value so delermined ave elussificd as Level 2 and

his beer used for disclosure purposes only.
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33 Financial risk management ohjectives and policies
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, operating lease labilities, trade payables and ather payaples. The
main purpose of these financial Habilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations, The
_Company's principat financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and term deposits that derive directly from its

eperations and contributions.
The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's board of directors has overall

responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framewark. This note explaing the sources of risk
which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financizl statements.

i. Market risk
Market Tisk is the risk that the fair valne of future cash flows of a financial instrumend will fluctunte because of changes in marker priecs.

Market risk comprises three types of risk: enrrency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity
risk. Finaneial instruments affected by marker risk include loans, borrowings, GCDs and term deposits.

a. Foreign currency risk
The Company is n0t exposed to foreign exchanges and related risks.

b. Interest rate risk .
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flugivate berause of changes in market

interest rates. The Company in accordance with its policy, take borrewing and invest in deposits for periods lesser than 5 year to avoid
any significant interest rate movernents due to very longer maturity duration of instruments.

The Company's major borrowings are variable rate borrowings.

Intercst rate sensitivity analysis
Increase by % Impact on Decrease by % Impact on
.  {(amonnt) loss (amount) loss
for the period for the year
For the year 31 Murch zo2g 0.50% Bai.7i 0.50% (3a6.71)
Far the year 31 March 2caa u.s0% 1,154.09 a.50% (1,104.70)

i, Credit risk

_Crcdlt risk is t.he misk that o counterparty fafls to discharge its obligation lo the Company. The Company's expasure to credit risk is
mﬁu_euced maln]}lr by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company
continuously monitors defanlts of customers and other connterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls,

Trade receivables

Euslom‘e; E:l‘e_dit risk is managed hy the Company subjeet to the Compuany's cstablished reccivable management policy, The policy details
f:;wb?vhlhx:?ll b:r managedi past due bulances collected, allowances and reserves reeorded and bad debt wrilten off, Credit terms are the

established timeframe in which cus : ; - i 1 ‘ i

e € In which costomers pay for purchased product. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored by the

An impairment analysis is performed nt each reporti indivi i

. € alysls porting dale on an individual basis for customers, i creedit o

;; th:ej;cportmg dale is the carrying valne of each class of financial assets. 1 The maximam oxposure to credit isk

= Company evaluates the concentration of risk with re : i i i
fuisdictions and aperate b oeoncen aton af spect to trade receivables as higl, as its customers are located in common

At 31 March 2023, the Company bad 2 customer {
th Yy 31 March 2029 2 custiomers) that awed the Co
accounted for approximately 73% (21 March 2022: 66%) of all the receivables outstanding. © Gompany more than Ks.1,000 each and

Movement in expected credit loss on irade receivables during the year,

For the vear For the year
3 March 2023 31 March 2022

Opening balance

Add: Provision created during the veur 1,001.60 800.36
Less: Provision reversed during the year 1.679.62 o224
Closing | - -

2,681.22 1,001.60
Finaneja] ingtruments and cash ity

Credit :]ISk ﬁim.n balances wnh banks and financial institutions is manzged by the Director of the Company. Investments of sorplus funds
are made anly in bank deposits, The management conlizuously assess credit ratings in baoks as sk assessment tocl. ;

he pan; ,S maximum EX]1s1 ¥ o
Om ¥ shire to cradit rishk f() the cor B3I i
& O . T mponenls of the bdl.ﬁﬂ(.e sheet at 31 March 2023 and g1 March 2022 is the
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iii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with iis financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to macaging liquidity is to ensura as far as possible,
that it will have sofficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they ars due. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's
liquidity pasition and tash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into acconnt the liquidity of the

market in which the entity cperates.

The table below summarises the maturity nrofile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Asat 21 March 2022
Less than z 3 - 12 months 1-5 YEATS More than 5 Total

month years
Barrowings 26,496.1% 21,875,00 LiHh, 212,87 130.433.20 296,957.20
Trade payables 69,255.10 - - - 69,235.10
Employee related payables 1,844.48 - - - 1,844.48
Interest acorucd bot not doe en 1,196,585 - - - 1,196,83
borrowings
Foyables for aeguisition of Property 1,07e.29 - - - 1,972,929
plant and equipment .

100,704.77 31,8735.00 108,212,847 130,433.20 371,225.84
As at 31 March 2022

Less than 2 3 - 12 months 1-5 ¥eOrs Move than 5 Total

month years
Borrowings 20,000.00 18,750.00 150,413.74 122,034.48 211,198.22
‘Trade pavables H2,20¢.91 - - - 62,290.01
Employcce related payables 2,238.79 - - - 2,258.79
Interest accrucd but not due nn 479.08 - - - 479.08
borowings
Payahles for acquisition of Property 1,826.06 - - - 1,826.06
Plant and Equipment

86.834.84 18,750.00 i50,413%.74 122,034.48 378,033.00

Ahove amounts contain discounted values and undisconnted valnes. Undiscounted values are very short term in nature and hence valucs
above approximately represent discounted values,

11 i

The Company has pledged pare of its deposits, inventorics, tr
fulfil the collateral requirernents for the borrowings. The cou
are no uther signifcant terms and conditions associated wi

Segment reporting

The Company primarily operates in the Foods
being the chief operating decision maker (COT
various performance fadicators of the Com

per the requirement of Tnd A% 108 "Operating Segrmonta”.

Geographical focations {secondary se

Segment revenue with major customers
During the period ended 31 March 2023,

(31 March 2o22: four cnstomers),

---8pace intentionally left blank---
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gment): The Company's entire sales is in single location i.c. 'within Endig’,

ade reecivables and portiun of its property, plant and equipment in order to
nterparties have an obligation to return the securities to the Company. There
th the use of rollateral.

und Snacks segment. The board of directors of the Cornpany, which hag been identified as
M), cvaluates the Company’s performance, allocate resou

1 : rees based en the analysis of the
pany as a single unit. Therefore,

Lhere is no separate reportable segments for the Company as

99.99% (31 March 2022: 93.91%) of the Company's revenue was generated from twa customers
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Notes 1o the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amonnts in INR thousand, unless stated atherwise)

35 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders of Lhe Company. The primary objective af the Company's vapilal management is to muximise the shareholder value,
The Company manages its capital structure in light of changes in economie cenditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, tha
Compagy may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return eapital 1o shareholders or issue new shares, The Company monltors
capital using 4 gearing ratio, which is net deht divided by total capital plus net debt, The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratic
between 25% and s0%. The Company includes within nat debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings. trade and other payables, less cash
and cash equivalents.

Asgat As at

31 March 2zoes 31 March zoze
Barrowings 206,057.20 11,t08.22
Trade payables 60,255.10 62,090.00
Others ) 5.03.54 4,543.93
Loss: eash and cash equivalents {1,588 8g) (0,508.61)
Net dleht 369,636.95  368,434.44
Totul equity ) (27,505.14) {1,131.51)
Total capital (27,5049.14) (1,131,51)
Total capital and net debt 342,127,.81 367.302,93
Gearing ratio 108,04% 100.31%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst ather things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing and horrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the
financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There bave been no breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period. )

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period cnded 31 March zozj and yoar
ended 31 March ao:zz,

36 Leases
The Company has taken land and building on operating leases, These lease arrangements rauge for a period between 11 months 10 15.83
years (31 March 2022; 11 months to 15.83 years), which include both cancellable and non-cancellable leases, Information about the leases
for which the Company is a lessee is presented below:

(i} Right-of-use asset
Details of mavement in carrying amounts of right of use assets is as detailed in note 4.

(i} Leuse liabilities
There are no nperating lease liabilities ns at reporting date.

(iii) Amounts recogniscd by the Company in statement of profit and loss

For the year For the year
a1 March 2023 31 March zoz22

Right of use assets 514.35 510.45

Income from subleasing right-of-use assets {132.56) -

Expense relating to shout term leases 1,G50.92 2,747.16
= 341,71 3,266.61

(iii) Amounts recognised by the Company in statement of cash flows

For the year For the year
a1 March 2023 21 March 2022

Total cash (outflow) for leases (represent short term leases) ) (1,559.92) (2,747.16)
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Extension optivng

lease contain extension options exercisatle by the Cnmpany hefore the end of the non-cancellable contract perind. Where practicable,
the Company seeks to include extension options in new leases to provide operationat flexibility. The extension options held are
axpercisable ondy on mutual agreement, The Company assesses at lease commencement whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the
extension wptivns, The Company reassess whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the options if there is a significant event or
significant change in circumstances within its control.

—-Space intentionally left blank—
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37 Ratios as per the Schedule 111 reqguirements

a) Current ratia = Current assets divided by Current liabilitles

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March zo22
Current assets 79,058.07 765,060.42
Current Habilities 135,047.14 110,022.95
Ratin o.58 0.68
(14.71%6)

% Change from previous year

b) Debl equity rativ = Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refers to sum of current and non current

horrowings
Particulars i Asat i Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Total debt 296,957.20 311,198.22
Total equity : (27,509.14) {1,131.51)
Ratio (10.79) (275.03)
. (96.08%)

% Change from previous yeur

Reason for change more than 25%:

This ratio has changed from (275.03) in March 2022 to (10.70) in March 2023 mainly due to Josses incurred during the period forming
part of equity and repayment of borrowings during the vear.

¢) Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings uvailuble for debt services divided by Total interest and principal

repaymaents
Parficulars For the year For the year
) 31 March 2023 31 March zo22

Profit after tax ) {26,994.18} {39,300.43)
Add: Nan cash operating expenses and finance cost

-Depreciation and amaortizations 22.031.92 16,638.11

-Hinanee cost 685 4 185

X . 24,685.00 1548

Earnings available for debr services 19,622,745 (751’183: 3)

[nterest paid on borrowings 1’2,462. 1 (.03 98

Frincipal repayments . 8750 ng 2,935-0
Tota! Interest and principal repayments a1n 38,978.64
Ratio 31,212,109 44,910.72
% Change from previous vear : (493 365% {D.14}

75

Reason for change more than 25%;

This ratio has ehanped from (6.18) in Murch 20 - . :
the year. e B0R2 10 0:5 In March 2024 mainly due ta decrease in losses and bank repayments during

d) Return on Equity Ratio / Return on Investment Ratio = Net profitafter tax divided by Equity

Particulars
For the vear For the year
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Met profit after tax

Total equity (26,904.18) (39,300.43)

Ratio (27.509.14) {1,131.51)

% Change from previous year 0.08 34.73
(97.18%)}

Reason for change more than 25%:

””IE rahio I'lﬂ.": c!‘mn ed from 7 March 2210 0,08 in March 2023 mainly d 2 o accomnl t1on {15585 In aqul 1ET] current
2 k4 rom 34.7% & 20
) A 3 Anly du agcomulation of 1 -] t}' d hg

~—Space intettionally left blank---
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(All amounts in 1NR thousand, unless stated otherwise)

) Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of materials consumed divided by clusing invenlory
For the year For the year

Farvculars

21 March 2023 31 March 2022
{C'ost of materials consnmed 255.008.19 128,844.60
Closing inventory 20,211.18 31,241.04
Inventory turnover 12.67 4.44
% Change from previous year 185.36%

Reason for change more than 25%:
Thiz ratio has changed dua ta hetter management of Tnventory levels during the year.

) Trade Receivahles turnover ratio = Totul Sales divided by Closing trade recelvables
For the year For the year

Particulars

31 March 2023 31 March aoza
Tatal sales 36:3,602.46 zz0,788.42
Clasing trade receivables 5.438.80 5,028.83
Ratio 66.85 43.00
% Change from previous year 542.28%
Reason for change more than 25%:
This ratio has changed due to better realisation and focused higher sales 10 lesser number of customers.
g) Trade payables turnover ratio = Credit purchases divided by closing trade payables
Particulars For the year For the year

41 March 2023 31 March zo22

Total purchases 245,206,17 162,027.36
Closing trade payables 69,255.10 62,200.00
Ratia 3.54 2.60
% Change from previons year 36.15%

Reagon for change more than a5%:
This ration has changed due 10 better payments to vendors due 1o betier realisations from customers during the vear.

h} Net capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided b W i api i ital= .
1 y Net Working capital wh F: t ki = -
cur t liabilities £ cap ereas net working capital= current assels

Particulzrs For the year For the year
Jotal sales 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

" Met working capital 36360248 220,758.2
Ratio (56.880.08) (25.853.53)
(6.39) {6.16}

% Change from previons year %
3.73

i} Net profit rativ = Net profil after tax divided by Saley
Particulars

For the ycar For the year
31 March 2023 31 March zozz

Net profit afler tax

Total Sates (26,994.18) (39.300.43)
Ratio 363,602,465 220,758.12
(0.07) (0.18)

% Change fram previous year (61.126)
L

Reaason for change more than 25%:

This ratic has improved mainly duc to increase in revenue resulting is better utilsation of fixed costs.

-~Space intentionally left blank---
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J) Return on Capital employed (pre cash)=Earnings before imterest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital Employed (pre
eash)

For the year For the year

Particulars

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Porfit before tax (A) (26,994 .18) (29,900.43)
Finance costs (B) 22 852.02 15.850.43
Other income {C) : 17,4G5.70 7.234.60
EBIT (D) = (A}+(B)-(C) (20,637.85) - {10,684.61)
Net worth {27.50G.14) {1131.51)
Long term debt (inctuding current maturitiog) © 281,302.86 291,198.22
Less: Cash and cash equivalants {x,588.40) {9,598.61)
Less: Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalants - -
Capital Employed 252,204.83 280,468.10
Ratig {0.08) {0.11)

(27.07%)

% Change From previous vear

Reason for change more than 25%: :
This ratio has improved mainly due to increase in revenue resulting ie better utilsation of fived costs.

38 The Company has a net warking capital deficit of Rs. {56,880 08} as of 31 Marrh 2024 and net worth of the Company has alsa eroded.

These conditions indicate the existence of a materiat nncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to contioue
as going concern, However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis, since the Company is
incorporated during FY 2017-18 and the management believes the Company to be profitable in near future. Further, the Company has
aise received a support letter from its Holding Cotnpany to provide financial support to continue as going concern. Accordingly, these
financial statements are preparcd on a poing concern basis.

39 Statement of reconcilintion belween upening and elosing balances of balance sheet liabilities arising from financing

40

acdvities due to cash flow and non-cash changes:

Eorrowings Borrowing Optionally Ioterest Government
[Otherthen from reluted convertible accrucd (on grunts
rclated partics debentures horrowing)

parties) not
cansidered as
cash and cash

equivalents
and working
capital loans

Halance as at t April 2022 : 7.7

g_ash movements 122?35;2 {cifgfﬁéi 112’4?4.1-? ) a4
on cash movements (090032 _
Tnterest expense for the year "
Deforved foes on borrowings {836,260} i o550 e i
Government grant capitalised ’ - ) ) otas ,

Closing as at 31 March zouz - 3 3 :258.40)

Cagh movements I?ﬂj 1:50' oo — __'ﬁ(_xﬂ_ﬂ_ﬂ_ 479.08 _
gt - £,817.44) (12,962.19)

Non cash movements
Interest expiense for the year

Deferred fees on borrowings 200.14 : 10,572.94 13,376.08 -
Closing as at 31 March 2023 150,712,688 - 3058 8- (229.14) -
=-=i==_ hg-#&.: 1,19 .Sg N

Share based payment

date of grant in proporti spaod i
Portions specified in the respective ESOP Plans, Ot i vesti
e of ; _ - Uptions may be exercised by the ; i i
within 7 years from th‘? date of Vest, The fair valuie as an the date of the grant of the pptions, repr Jrl‘i ; gm?:i(o}ee e ton b PCI‘IU_d
xpensed oer the vesting poo » tepresenting Stock compensatian charge, is
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Movement in share option during the year

Particulars For the year cnded For the year
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
options average options average
(absolute) exercise (absolute) exercise
price (INR) price (INR)
Cptions outstanding ot the beginning of the year 6,000 165 - -
Options granted during the year - - 6,000 165
Options forfeited f lapsed during the year - - ) - -
COptions vested during the year 4,000 165 - -
Options exercised doring the vear - - - -
Options outstanding at the end of the year 2,000 165 6,000 165
Options vested and exercisable 4,000 165 - -

The fair vabue at grant date is determined using the Black- Scheles valuation method which tukes into seeount Lhe exercise priee, the
term of the option, the share price at grant date and expected price volatility of the underlying share, the average dividend yield and the
risk free interest rate for the term of the option. The following tables list the inputs used for fair valuation of options for the ESOP plans:

Grant date

Weighted average fair value of the options at the granl dates (INR)
Dividend yield (%)

Hisk free interest mate (%)

Experted life of share aptians (yeure}

Expected volatility (%)

Weighted average share price (INR}

Weighted average remaining contractual life {days)

Exercise price

For the year

For the year

21 March zo23 31 March zozz

o7 January o7 January

Zp2a 20232

115.68 15.68

0,91 0.1

5.78-6.08 5.78-6.08

4.51-5.51 £.51-5.51

45.81-46.57 45.81-46.57

220.04 220.04

2,059 2,059

165.00 165.00

Duriag the year, the Company recorded an employee stock compensation expense of 442,34 thousand {previous year 130.19 thousand)
in the Statement of Profit and Lass with corresponding credit to Share based payment reserve (Parent Company ESOP} in other equity
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